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AKAKU:

1

Maui Community Television, Inc.

2
3
4

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Meeting of the water Resources

Committee July 30th, 2003 is now called to order.
Members, good morning.

5

6

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Good morning.

This morning the -- for the record the

8

members present this morning, we have Member

9

Carroll, Hokama, Kane, Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla,

10
11

and Committee Vice-Chair Tavares.
ITEM NO.8:

STATUS OF lAO AND WAIHEE AQUIFER SYSTEMS
DESIGNATION (C.C. No. 03-67)

12
13

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, the Water Resource Committee is

14

here today to discuss Item WR-8, Status of the lao.

15

and Waihee Aquifer Systems.
Effective July 21st the lao Aquifer had been

16
17

designated a State Groundwater Management Area.

18

designation occurred because one of the four

19

automatic triggers established by the Commission on

20

Water

21

of July 30th, 2003 the 12-month moving average for

22

withdrawals from the lao Aquifer exceeded 18 million

23

gallons per day, or 90 percent of the sustainable

24

yield at the -- of the aquifer.

25

these triggers since last November, withdraws from

Resour~e

The

Management last November was met.

As

Despite knowing
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1

the aquifer was allowed to continue to increase in

2

2003.

3

created r neither this Committee nor the Board of

4

Water Supply was forewarned of the exceedence of the

5

90 percent trigger was eminent.

In January of 2003 when this Committee was

6

Instead r this Committee and the Board learned

7

about the designation when the rest of our community

8

learned about it on July 16 r 2003 when the

9

appeared in the newspaper.

articl~

This Committee views the

10

exceedence of this threshold established by the

11

State Commission as critical not only for the

12

continued viability of the aquifer r but also for the

13

continued viability of the developing community.

14

The Chair would also note that just yesterday a

15

press release was issued by the Administration

16

stating that the reservations for new water meters

17

had come to an immediate halt as a result of the

18

designation.

19

Members r we're here today to talk with the

20

Department r ask the Department to establish better

21

communication practices and principles in dealing

22

both with this Committee as well as the -- as well

23

as their Board.

24

regulator and watch dog and provide us with accurate

25

and updated information r and this we expect from the

The Department should serve as
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1

Department.

2

need for partnerships.

3

water problems, it is not the Department's problem

4

only, it is not the Administration's problem only,

5

it is a partnership between all partners, the

6

Administration, the Department, this Committee, the

7

Council, and their Board, and we need to have open

8

communications to ensure that adequate flow

9

information is beirig provided to all responsible

10
11

We also need to strongly emphasize the
In dealing with the County's

o~

parties.
Members, this morning we are most fortunate

12

to have a distinguished panel who will provide us

13

with a lot of information on designation itself,

14

because I'm sure there's a lot of questions on the

15

implications of designation.

16

have excellent resources with us.

17

Hardy from the Commission on Water Resources, as

18

well as Mr. Gordon Tribble, the District Chief of

19

the U.S. Geological Survey.

20

doing short PowerPoint presentations to us this

21

morning, and at -- what we'll do this morning, we'll

22

let both gentlemen do their presentations and that

23

will be followed by questions by the members.

24
25

We need clarity.

We

We have Mr. Roy

Both gentlemen will be

At this point, however, I would like to also
recognize presence, the Director of the Water
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1

Supply, Mr. George Tengani our Corporation Counsel,

2

Mr. Ed Kushi.

3

Department, we have Mr. Brian Miskae, with the Long

4

Range Planning Division, as well as Staff, Carla

5

Nakata, David Raatz, and Tammy Frias-.

We also have from the Planning

Before going into the presentations, the

6
7

Chair will at this time allow testimony, and we have

8

three members signed up to testify.

9

person will be asking to come and testify is Gary

The first

10

Zakian.

And as a ground rule, if you will please

11

introduce yourself prior to your testimony.

12

will be allowed three minutes to testify, another

13

minute to conclude.

14

conclude, you may -- at the end of three 'minutes,

15

you may end your testimony and request to come back

16

when everyone else is completed for an additional

17

three minutes.

18

you turn off all of your cell phones and pagers so

19

we are not disturbed nor interrupted.

20

very much.

If you are not able to

Please be sure at this point that

Thank you

Gary, good morning.

21

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

22

23

You

,MR. ZAKIAN:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, Members of the

24

Committee.

My name is Gary Zakian.

25

Betsill Brothers Construction.

I represent,

I just have three
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1

questions or points I'd like to make with you at the

2

start of this whole process and ask you carefully

3

consider those and ask the appropriate people for

4

answers to these questions, whether they can answer

5

it now or at some point in the future, but I think

6

it's important.

7

is the scope of your authority, jurisdiction, and

8

power with regard to the designation of the lao

9

Aquifer?

First of all, you need to ask what

You need to know what you can do

10

legislatively to take action.

11

things you'd like to do which you have no authority

12

to legislate over.

13

what the limits of your power and authority are is a

14

pretty critical thing for you to understand right

15

from the get-go.

16

There may be some

So I think clarifying exactly

Second is this might be a question you can

17

bring to your Deputy Corporation Counsel, but

18

whether Maui County Code Chapter 2.9A, which is

19

entitled Regulation of Permits and Water Use, is

20

applicable in this particular situation or not.

21

That would be an important question to ask, because

22

that does give you certain legislative powers.

23

And finally, if you are able to take

24

legislative action, I'd ask you to very carefully

25

consider the potential long-term economic impact on
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1

any legislative action you would take.

We're not

2

just looking a year or two.

3

four to five to ten years into the future in terms

4

of people who may want to bring developments on

5

liner whether they be market or affordable housing r

6

and to carefully consider those longer term impacts

7

based on what you may do within the next six months

8

to a year.

We might be looking

Those are my only comments r Mr. Chair r just

9

10

things for you to think about and consider as you

11

embark on this process.

12

answers to them and make sure that most of all

13

you've gotten sufficient public input on which you

14

can base any decisions.

15
16

CHAIR MATEO:

the testifier?

Members r any questions for

Hearing none r thank you very much.

Member Johnson to the meeting.

Good morning.

Jonathan Starr.

19

20

Thank you.

For the record r I'd also like to welcome

17
18

Thank your Gary.

Make sure you've got

MR. STARR:

Good morning r Mr. Chair and Council Members

21

and other people in this meeting.

My name is

22

Jonathan Starr.

23

though I just completed a term on the Maui Board of

24

Water Supply.

25

consistent with what you've heard me saYr oh r at

I'm testifying as an.individual r

What I'm going to say to you is very
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1

least a half a dozen times to Council and various

2

committees over the past five Or six years, with one

3

difference, in that most of what I had said would

4

come to pass has now come to pass, and we're still

5

heading down a serious road.
And contrary to what has been said about me

6

7

recently, I don't want to see people lose their jobs

8

~nd

9

impacted.

I don't want to see people being negatively
But this is a great opportunity to look

10

at 'the silver lining in the cloud, in that this is

11

the first time when the discussion of the water for

12

Maui, where it's going to come from, how much there

13

will be, what its use should be, and what we're able

14

to do in terms of keeping the resource viable for

15

generations to come, now we have the opportunity to

16

make this discussion and to move forward and reach a

17

consensus that will be useful and allow us to plan

18

the future of our County and our island of Maui.

19

Everyone here from USGS and the Water Commission is

20

in the room.

21

There are certainly a number of things that

22

are at issue.

I'd like to point out that tn

23

addition to lao Aquifer over pumping the 90 percent

24

of the sustainable yield number, North Waihee for

25

the last month published of record, the southern

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 7/30/03

10

1

portion of North Waihee, which has what's called an

2

allo~able

3

hydrogeologist, that allowable yield is 4 million

4

gallons a day.

5

which I gave copies to members of this Committee and

6

the Council I believe twice already.

7

pumped at 6.233 million gallons in the last month of

8

record, and the 12-month moving average also exceeds

9

four month -,- A million gallons.

yield by John Mink, the -- Maui's

That's published in the M. (?) Plan,

That was

So we're over

10

pumping North Waihee as well as lao, so we should

11

keep that in mind.
The sustainable yield numbers are guesswork.

12
13

I'm glad to see that USGS is in the house.

14

numerical model and more monitor wells,

15

is -- if that project is, completed, we'll get to

16

know how much water is really being pumped and what

17

the effects of the pumping and what really are the

18

sustainable numbers.

19

everything to keep that USGS partnership numerical

20

model going and also monitor wells.

.'

21

MS. NAKATA:

22

MR. STARR:

The

if that

'

So I ask you to please do

The

Three minutes.
-- other important item that I dealt with on

23

the Board was the Central Maui Source Joint Venture,

24

and I understand from the Water Board meeting last

25

week that there was some negotiations taking place
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1

to bring it back.

2

and I was a negotiator for the Water Board.

3

has expired and no water is owed on that, so I have

4

a lot of concern about allocations being made for

5

free meters to entities for development when there's

6

a basic moratorium on new reservations.

7

CHAIR MATEO:

10

That

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Starr.
Members, any questions for Mr. Starr?

8
9

That, as far as my knowledge --

Member

Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, Jonathan, only because I see

11

before my eyes today the Central Maui Source

12

Development agreement provided by the Chair of this

13

Committee, and I see in other communications,

14

especially from I think a member of the Board, Ginny-

15

Parsons, saying that $2 million is owed to Central

16

Maui Joint Venture.

17

MR. STARR:

Gallons, I think, gallons per day.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Excuse me.

Anyway, the question is has this

19

joint venture agreement been terminated and now this

20

is not even on the plate when you left the Board?

21

MR. STARR:

Several years ago, I believe two and a half

22

years ago, the

23

At that point it was the Board's position that the

24

amount of water that was used by the members of the

25

joint venture equaled or exceeded the amount of

25

years of the agreement expired.
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1

water in actual terms that they provided and created

2

in actual usable gallons by the well

3

drilled in one location by them.

4

belief that that expired and that our counsel at the

5

timer Doug MacDougal r who -- those Council members

'6

who were around then would remember what -- you

7

helped fund -- who's probably the best water lawyer

8

in the countrYr told us that there was no real case

9

for a lawsuit on the part of the joint venture.

three wells

So it was our

I

10

was very shocked to hear recently that discussions

11

were being revived and that it was discussed in the

12

Water Board meeting last week at this timer because

13

as far as

14

stay dead.

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

16

i'm concerned it is dead and it should

Okay.

with the Water Director.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I guess we'll deal that
Thank you.

Any addi t ional ?Member Johnson.
Yes r Jonathan r thank you very much

19

for coming.

In regard r againr to the same question

20

that Mr. Nishiki just asked toor the previous Water

21

Dir~ctor

22

several times r and it was also our understanding

23

that there was no more water that had been owed and

24

there was no credit due and that the agreement had

25

actually reached an expiration date.

David Craddi6k had come before our Council

So was that
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1

your understanding also and was that the advice of

2

your then Corporation Counsel that was advising you?

3

MR. STARR:

Yes, except that I wasn't talking about our

4

Corporation Counsel.

5

special counsel, Doug MacDougal, who's -- was an

6

outside counsel, and frankly he's the guy who did

7

Waiahole Ditch litigation and he's -- he wrote --

8

helped write the Water Code.

9

that was his opinion as well.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I was talking about our

Brilliant man.

And

And did you ever receive a

11

contrary opinion from our internal Corporation

12

Counselor did you not seek one?

13

MR. STARR:

No, we had discussions at the Board and we had

14

our special -- we had our special counsel and that

15

was -- you know, that was the end of it.

16

willing to continue discussing the matter, but the

17

opinion on the Board was nothing was owed.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We were

Under the comment that you j'ust

19

made about the Waiahole decision and the public

20

trust doctrine, was i't ever your understanding that

21

the water belonged to anyone other thEm the public?

22

MR. STARR:

It certainly wasn't my belief.

I know that

23

there's certainly a lot of water that's developed on

24

Maui that could be used for the public, but that is

25

being kept l\ocked away from the public use by large
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1

users, and I think that that's something that should

2

be discussed.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you very much, Jonathan.

Any additional questions?
Yeah.

Mr. Nishiki.
This is the terminology that was

8

used at that last meeting.

It said at

9

Board meeting Contract Workshop, you -- this is a

~he

last

10

communication from Ginny Parsons to George

11

you and Ed Kushi. stated that although expired, the

12

agreements were, quote, in mutual continuance, and

13

then she goes on to say that my research shows that

14

Central Maui Joint Ventures still owed over 2

15

million plus water credits with Seibu.

16

question, I guess, when the litigation was going on,

17

Teng~n

In

my

·did we come to any agreement that the joint venture

18

had been fully reimbursed and therefore that brought

19

closure?

20

MR. STARR:

No, there was definitely disagreement among

21

the parties, and I think in any negotiation nothing

22

is ever high for asking, you know, and perhaps

23

nothing is ever low for offering, but the

24

bookkeeping that we did show that approximately 6

25

million gallons a day of water was used by the
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1

different joint venture partners.

Some of them

2

probably used more than their pro rata share, but

3

that was an internal problem within the joint

4

venture partners.

5

notably, used less than their share and others

6

seemed to use more.

Because some of them, Seibu

Now, in the joint venture agreement, they

7

8

were supposed to drill -- follow something called

9

the drilled well theory which called for a series of

10

two wells all across lao Aquifer and then across

11

North Waihee, two wells here, then you go almost a

12

mile, another two wells, go another mile, two wells,

13

and so on.

14

going to deliver the kind of water that was

15

initially thought, and to save money, instead of

16

drilling sets of two wells, which was supposed to be

17

one operative well and one back up, they drilled

18

three wells in very close proximity in one location

19

in Waiehu Terrace.

At that time it turned out lao was not

And it's only possible to pump at most two of

20

21

those three wells at one time.

So you have to drop

22

off the middle well.

23

five.

24

two fours and then you derate it -- there's average

25

day, peak day demands, you always derate by a

They drilled two fours and a

So if you take the 8 million gallons from the
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1

third -- you come out with a little bit less than 6

2

million gallons r which is the amount that they used r

3

so it always seemed that they had consumed the

4

amount that they developed.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

8
9

Any additional

Mr. Starr.
MR. SMITH:

Thank you.
questions~

Thank your

Mr. Jim Smith.

Chairperson Mateo r Members of the Committee r

mY,name is Jim Smith.

I'm a resident of Haiku and

10

I'm interested in this problem.

11

the most important issue to keep in mind is how

12

po~er

13

whether it's just an application of one's will.

14

article in the newspaper today illustrates my point.

15

In this article it states categorically that the

16

Mayor stated

17

applications for water meter reservations until

18

further notice r until further notice.

19

up some questions.

20

It seems to me that

is applied r whether it's limited by rule or
An

announced that they would not accept

What is the rule he's applying?

This brings

Has it been

21

adopted?

Is it a legislative directive or is it his

22

own pronouncement?

23

then it's affecting people in the wrong way and we

24

can't have trust and integrity in our government.

25

And we have to nurture that r because it's our

If it's his own pronouncement r
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1

government.

We lose it, it's gone.

So the question

2

I would ask iS r regarding this r does it mean

3

anything?

4

until further notice r but a reservation is for

5

future user but what about an application for water

6

service today?

7

accepted?

8

today for water service r applications for meters?

9

If SOr what's the rule?

You have water meter reservations for

I meanr is this -- is this being

Are they being granted r applications

What's the rule that says

10

you will or will not affect me when I apply for

11

reservation or not?

12

thing r because right now we are in crisis because

13

the integrity and trust in this process is being

14

corrupted by individuals who are bothered by it.

15

They don't like to live by rules.

16

creative.

17

as we know r by the State's taking over of our water

18

system.

19

That's to me the most important

They want to be free.

They want to be
That doesn't work r

It's not a new proceS$.
In '95 we were way off and the County had the

20

duty and responsibility to take care of this.

21

never did.

22

It's only because they're tricked into it by a

23

provision in their own declaration that they do

24

this, they must do this.

25

on the most important issuer and that's the

They

So did theCommission r they never did.

So to mer we have to focus
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1

application of power limited by rule, period.

2

mystery of the Water Commission must be revealed to

3

us as to the rule that we will be living by as a

4

people, and to me, that's what's missing when the

5

Mayor comes out and pronounce that there's going to

6

be no more of this until further notice.

7

We live by rule.

8

Thank you very much.

9
10

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Who is he?

I'm sorry, I raised my, voice.

Members, any questions for Mr. Smith?

you very much, Jim.
MR. SHEPHERD:

The

Thank

Glenn Shepherd.

Good morning, Council Members, my name is

12

Glenn Shepherd, and honored citizens of this lovely

13

County.

14

is kind of back asswards.

15

Commission should make their expose first, then we

16

wouldn't have to ask extraneous questions, but I've

17

got to bring them up now.

18

One has to do with the withdrawals from the lao

19

Aquifer.

20

debateable question.

21

which has no relationship to structural or

22

stratographic geologic features to separate the two

23

aquifers, but they do their calculations based on

24

this side of the line is this, this side of the line

25

is that, therefore, we are doing thus and such.

This particular system we've got going here
The USGS and Water

They may be superfluous.

Well, what is the lao Aquifer?

They drew a line on a map

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

That's a

524-2090

WR 7/30/03

19

Well, i~ looks like the lao ~quifer today is

1

2

withdrawing about 19.45 million gallons per day.

3

The Waihee is doing about 6.23.

4

total of 25.68 million.

5

It means that we'+e far exceeding the 18 million

6

gallons, because I defy any geologist, geophysicist,

7

hydrologist to show me the difference between the

8

lao and the North Waihee Aquifer.

9

figurements of imagination, and imaginations can ,run

10

That comes up to a

Let's just say 26 million.

They're

wild.
So we're over pumping the lao Aquifer to the

11

12

tune of something like, what, 10 million gallons a

13

day?

14

Dead(?) Tree Park.

15

They're within spitting distance of a line drawn on

16

a map under

17

and hard to believe.

18

dragging off another -- oh, let's say -- give it a

19

million.

20

favor by kidding ourselves about what are the limits

21

of the lao Aquifer.

22

don't know.

23

And you throw in the wells that are drilled in
There's three of them there.

by reasons of which are fictitious
They're right there.

They're

;

So we're really doing the lao Aquifer no

What they have to expose here,

My questions may be completely superfluous,

24

but have we seen any evidence that we have

25

hydrologists working on this fair in terms of
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finding out what we really do have?

Because I look

'at maps and consider the geology and what not and I

3

say, boy, they don't have a clue how much water

4

we've got.

5

little based on that particular thing.

We may have too much or we may have too

6

Have there been any resistivity surveys done?

7

This is a method by which you can go across the land

8

and put resistivity probes and get some kind of an

9

indication of what the aquifer might be, if there is

10

an aquifer.

11

they call slim hole drilling?

12

small diameter hole and you find out what's down

13

there.

14

is such that -- that it would be a good location to

15

produce water, you go back into the same hole and do

16

a full hole drilling and put the thing back on --

17

put it on stream.

18

be beneficial, but again, it needs some hard nut

1.9

pencil pushing to find out whether it could be

20

adequately done here on the County of Maui.

21

you very much.

22

23
24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Has there been any program to do what

We don't know what's down there.

Then if it

Slim hole drilling program might

Thank

Members, any questions for Mr. Shepherd?

Thank you, Mr. Shepherd.
MR. GRANTHAM:

That's to drill a

Daniel Grantham.

Good morning, Mr. Chair and Members.

Thanks for the opportunity to speak.

This is a --
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you guys are dealing with some really big issues

2

here today, and as people have pointed out, these

3

are long standing problems, and at least we're --

4

we're addressing them and we're addressing them as a

5

community, which I think is the only way to solve'

6

these problems, or at least to do our best.

7

only hope that the Governor is willing to back up

8

the State Water Commission with the funding it needs

9

to do a good job, and I'm sure the County is well

I can

10

aware of the importance of our resource and will do

11

everything it can -- you members will do everything

12

you can to protect a crucial resource.

13

I'm going to talk about a little issue, and,

14

you know, I'm going to leave the big ones to you

15

guys, but it's come to my attention, because our

16

organization was asked to do a review of an SMA

17

application, and this is, again, a long standing

18

thing, but it's a small issue.

19

in the water rules and there's a loophole in the

20

State rules that leaves a public safety risk in

21

private water systems.

22

talking about, I mean there's a number of them, but

23

this particular one, it actually drilled a couple of

24

wells to do a private water system.

25

There's a loophole

And the subdivision that I'm

Now, it was required by an agreement on the
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1

deed to do a County water standard system, and this

2

came before the Water Board.

3

members here that, you know, are familiar with that

4

issue.

5

a way to remove any need for compliance with County

6

standards, and the Corp. Counsel at that time for

7

the Water Board said yes, you know, if it's a

8

private water system, the Board has no jurisdiction,

9

regardless of fact that there was a written

In fact, there's

The private water system was put forward as

10

agreement that ran with the deed that said that

11

this -- this particular piece,of land, in fact,

12

would be done to County standards.

,

13

At the meeting that I got the minutes from

14

in fact I think -- no, actually, I can't remember if

15

I attended that one or just went from the minutes,

16

but the concern that was raised by the Water Board

17

is, well, if you're doing this large subdivision,

18

there's a

19

that less than 15 hookups to a well means that the

20

State Department of Health

21

of t'heir jurisdiction.

22

hookups to a well.

23

person, you know, you've done two wells here's right

24

next to each other.

25

purpose of avoiding 15 hookups per well.

the loophole here we're looking at is

a~so

looks at it'as out

You have to exceed 15

So they actually asked the

It looks like purely for the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

Now,

WR7j30j03

23

1

what -- who's, you know, checking this out?

2

who -- what guarantee does the public, do the people

3

who are going to be using this water have that this

4

I mean,

,water is safe?
And he showed a -- you know, a water analysis

5

6

which shows that this is borderline potable water,

7

borderline with high hardness level.

8

to happen over years time when people are drinking

9

there?

What's going

The water analysis says that this analysis

10

is for informal uses only, not for regulatory-

11

purposes.

12

MS. NAKATA:

13

MR. GRANTHAM:

14
15

I think this

a loophole that --

Four minutes.
That you now have the authority to do

something about.
CHAIR MATEO:

i~

Thank you.

16

questions?

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.
Thank you, Daniel.

Members, any

Member Johnson.
Thank you for coming, Daniel.

18

When you stated that your organization was asked to

19

review the SMA, was that Sierra Club?

20

MR. GRANTHAM:

Yes.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And when they reviewed the SMA,

22

what was your comment in regard to the loophole" that

23

you're explaining?

24
25

MR. GRANTHAM:

Basically the comment I'm making right now.

The deadline for our statement is August 5th and I'm
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1

trying to get communication with the State Water

2

Commission, Charley Ice is on vacation right now and

3

I haven't been able to get somebody to get -- call

4

me back on this yet, so -- but basically the

5

statement that I've given you this morning will be

6

our comment on that particular side of it.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So were there any other problems

8

with regard to -- I guess when you were going

9

through this, your recommendation was, then, you

10

know, that they not be allowed to put in a private

11

water system or exactly what was your

12

recommendation?

13

MR. GRANTHAM:

No, not at all, just that the system

14

appears to be broken here and that there's no

15

review.

16

protection is there other than, you know r the

17

developer's statement and a piece of paper from some

I mean, what kind of public safety
I

/

18

company on the mainland that this water is fine.

19

It's going to stay fine.

20

It bothered me that in the CC&Rs this water system

21

is immediately turned over to the people who buy the

22

land and it becomes totally their responsibility.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

MR. GRANTHAM:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

There will be no problem.

Okay, thank you very much, Daniel.

Sure.
Thank you, Daniel.

Ginny Parsons.
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MS. PARSONS:

Good morning.

Hi.

Ginny Parsons.

I'm a Board of

I think

2

most of you know me.

3

member currentlYr and I'd just like to clarify --

4

make a clarification on the memo to George Tengan r

5

because it concerned mer and I started looking into

6

this.

7

this month there were issues concerning tile Central

8

Valley -- or Central Maui Joint Venturer the CMJV r

9

we brought forward r and that's where the mutual

W~ter

Supply

,--

At an earlier Board of Water Supply workshop

10

continuance of the contracts was stated by the

11

Director and Counsel.

12

the Department had completed all the obligations

13

under the agreement r it appeared that th~ Department

14

had not fully performed to the -- to the total

15

agreements that were outstanding.

16

where this mutual continuance has been in place.

17

At the last board meeting Member Raisbeck

And when I asked if we -- if

And so that's

18

pressed the Director and the Counsel -- and the

19

Corporate Counsel furtner on the JV credits r at

20

which time the Director said that her without the

21

Administration r was continuing to negotiate with the

22

JV.

23

I'm going to state that up front r because that was

24

something that had been going on long before I

25

joined the Board.

And I wasn't privy to the entire JV document.

I had to gather information r
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start putting things together t and I've talked to

2

David Craddick and I've talked to some of the people

3

that have been involved in the CM

4

Meredith Chang [sic] is one of them t to try and

5

get -- to put it back together to see where it

6

really waSt because it's very convoluted.

the CMJV t and

And at that point when he said he was -- he

7

8

was negotiating without the Administration t at that

9

point Counsel made·the recommendation that we

10

discuss this in executive session.

11

the fact that the agreements may be still in mutual

12

continuance t and the fact that the obligations may

13

not have

14

exist t and which is what I noted they need to, be

15

properly determined by properly special specialized

16

outside counselor judgment.

be~n

So my concern is

met t may mean that the credits do

And I consulted with Meredith Chang [sic] to

17
18

confirm these points that have been brought

19

I believe that there may be credits.

20

how manYt how much t but there may be some credits

21

due.

22

UPt

and

I'm not sure

And this is -- this is the project where Seibu

. provided over $12 million of interest free funds for

23

us to put transmission lines into South Maui and

24

they still have what I understand is a sizeable

25

amount that has not been used yet.
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I think we need to come to some_agreement if

2

some of the -- if some of the parties have overused

3

their sources, then we charge them for what they've

4

overused, but there's still -- this is a question

5

out here and it's a very hotly contested issue, and

6

until there's a resolution, until some resolution is

7

made, the County, that's all of us, the taxpayers,

8

may be vulnerable to another lawsuit, and we don't

9

need any more lawsuits.

That's -- that's what I'm

10

just trying to explain where the memo came from.

11

want us to be real clear when we're looking at

12

the -- when we're looking at the aquifer allocations

13

that, you know, we just don't write this totally

14

off.

15

still be there.

16
17

CHAIR MATEO:

I

We've got to take into consideration it may

Thank you.

Ms. Parsons?

Members, any questions for

Mr. Nishiki.

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

19

MS. PARSONS:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

Ginny.

Yes, sir.
I don't want to tell you what to

21

do, but I think that you need to look into -- there

22

was a litigation in which we paid big bucks for this

23

litigation to occur.

24

talk to one side in the party, such as Meredith

25

Ching, I think is her name, from A&B, that you try

I would ask that before you
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1

to get and find out the history of this case.

2

don't know, but now that Mr. Mateo's in charge of

3

this Committee, hopefully we'll find this out,

4

because we did go into some litigation.

5

bothering me is what you just said about the Water

6

Director continuing to negotiate something with

7

whomever he is, and I guess we'll find that out also

8

today.

Thank you.

9

MS. PARSONS:

Thank you.

. .

10

11

CHAIR MATEO:

• END

OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

Any additional questions?

And I

What is

. .

Thank you very

12

much, Ginny.

13

signed up for testimony.

14

the aUdience that would like to testify, please come

15

up to the podium now.

16

there's no objections, the Chair would like to close

17

the testimony segment at this time.

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

That -- Ginny was the last person who
If there's anybody else in

Okay, seeing no movement, if

No objections.

Thank you very much.

Members, at this time

20

I would like to start with the presentations by our

21

two respective panelists.

22

done by Mr. Gordon Tribble, the District Chief of

23

the United States Geological Survey.

24

providing us information on the status of the

25

Central Maui ground -- groundwater supply, provide

The first one will be
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1

an update on the study being performed by the USGS,

2

and input on the integrity of the sustainable yield

3

figure that we're using of 20 MGDs at the lao

4

Aquifer.

5

PowerPoint presentation on those issues.

He will start by giving us a brief

Yeah, let's go ahe.ad and take a two-minute

6
7

recess at this point until the screen can be set

8

up -- brought down.

9

RECESS:

9:44 a.m.

10

RECONVENE:

9:47 a.m.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel) .

Members ,we're reconvening the meeting.

(Gavel)

12
13

Okay, recess.

NOTE:

Computer-generated slideshow presentation by
Mr. Tribble.

14

15

MR. TRIBBLE:

Good morning, Council Members and members of

16

the public.

My name is Gordon Tribble.

I'm the

17

District Chief of the Water Resources Office of the

18

U.S. Geological Survey in Honolulu.

19

have responsibility for conducting water resource

20

studies throughout the State of Hawaii, including,

21

of course, Maui County.

As such, we

The Geological Survey is not a regulatory

22

23

agency.

24

advocate or dictate specific actions regarding water

25

allocations or water management.

I want to clarify that.

We do not either

We're purely a
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technical resource agency that works with local

2

either State or County entities and stakeholders to

3

try and provide information on water resource

4

availability and consequences, options having to do

5

with various water resource development scenarios.

6

So what I'm going to do today is go through

7

three topics fairly quickly, either topics or

8

issues, and I've sort of cast them in two different

9

lights, the first being what is the current status

10

of lao, and of course the real Issue there is can

11

existing withdrawals be sustained?

12

is how -- how are these sustainable yield numbers

13

determined and really what we get there is, you

14

know, what is the maximum yield of the existing

15

wells?

The other topic

And then the third is what this project that

,

16

we're doing?

And then of course what the real

17

concern there is can we get any more water out of

18

lao or can we do something in lao and the adjacent

19

areas to assure that the, water that we are

20

developing is at least done on a sustainable basis?

21

So this is the -- this is the real concern,

22

of course, is that you can see that over time this

23

shows the amount of pumpage in million gallons a day

24

going back from the mid-'80s up till approximately

25

last year.

I apologize.

These graphs aren't
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totally current.

We try and keep current

2

information on our web page.

3

has information that's current through about March

4

of this year.

5

increasing pumpage, then you can see that that's

6

been counterbalanced by a long-term decline in the

7

water levels in the lao Aquifer.

8

levels in wells that are not being pumped, and these

9

water levels are indicative of what pumping

Right now our web page

So if you look at the trend with

These are water

10

throughout the aquifer is doing to the water level.

11

So there is concern, legitimate concern that

12

as pumpage

13

water levels will continue to decline, that the

14

saltwater that underlies the freshwater will

15

continue to rise and may eventually cause some' of

16

the wells in the aquifer to salt up.

17

gets the question, well, how do we really manage an

18

aquifer?

19

But there's a couple -- there's a couple levels.

20

The easiest and most fundamental thing to do is

21

simply monitor the well that you pump.

22

salinity gets too high, then you can reduce the

23

pumping and over time a new equilibrium will

24

establish itself and the salinity will decline.

25

continue~

at this high level, that the

So then that

And I've tried to make this fairly simple.

If the

That's -- that's probably an okay method if
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1

you don't really need the water, but if you're

2

pumping a well or a well field at several million

3

gallons a day and it becomes salty and you have to

4

cut back to, say, half that pumpage, then that's

5

going to create some hardship.

6

the standards that's being done is to monitor water

7

levels or salinities in observation wells, these are

8

wells that are not tied to individual production

9

wells but really symptomatic of the whole aquifer.

So what's -- one of

10

And you have a bit of the network in lao that we're

11

involved with monitoring, and again, those data are

12

available on the web page, and I won't go into them

13

too much.
Now, really, all that does is give you site

14
15

specific information.

And what is being done on an

16

island-wide or a regional level is the use of what's

17

called analytical model.

18

It's known as RAM, the Robust Analytical Model.

19

this particular case it's an algebraic formula that

20

gives an approximate estimate of the sustainable

21

yield for a specified region.

22

an estimate.

23

bad thing.

24

ago.

25

people to look at the sustainability of water

You may hear this term.

It's just that.

In

It's

It's not -- it's not a good thing or a
The method was developed several decades

It was a wonderful advance, in that it allowed
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resources on a regional level.

2

all they could r€ally do is pump a well and say,

3

well, is this well getting salty or is it not?

4

this sort of allowed planning to occur on a broader

5

level.

6

Because before that

And

Since that time there's been technologies

7

that have come forth that allow us to actually

8

simulate the flow of water in an aquifer and how it

9

responds to pumping with a numerical model.

But

10

before I get into that, I just want to -- you've

11

probably seen this before.

12

system based on the numerical model.

13

island of Maui up into 24 aquifer systems.

14

people understand that water, for example --

15

obviously water that's coming into the ground here

16

is going to flow makai, so hydrologists that -- do

17

understand that water will flow from here into this

18

aquifer sector or here into this aquifer sector, but

19

for the sake of numeric simplification with the

20

Robust Analytical Model, those are treated

21

separately.

22

This is the current
It divides the
Now,

Now, you're in lao Aquifer right here.

And

23

this, the Waihee Aquifer.

Those are the two

24

aquifers under question.

25

estimated sustainable yield of 20 million gallons a

The lao Aquifer has an
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day and waihee has an estimated sustainable yield of

2

eight.

3

sustainable yield of-two.

4

logic would prevent you from r saYr taking the 20

5

million gallons of sustainable yield and trying to

6

pump it all from right here. or trying to pump all 8

7

million gallons of sustainable yield from Waihee

8

from right here.

9

there needs to be I think a little bit of -- I guess

10

if I could make a plea for -- is to cut RAM a little

11

bit of slack.

12

To the south of lao is Waikapu r which has a
Now r you would not

And people understand that r so

It's a numeric approximation.

Now r from a regulatory standpoint r the Water

13

Commission uses these numbers and that's where the

14

20 million gallons a day comes from r and they -- you

15

know r - they have hydrologists that are fully capable

16

and competent and intelligent r and one of them r Roy

17

HardYr will be talking next r and he will explain

18

that r yesralthough it looks as if you could take 8

19

million gallons a day from Waihee and 20 from Iao r

20

that there does need to be some spreading of the

21

pumpage.

,

22

This is just a nice photo

th~t

I think

23

illustrates a little bit of the hydrology.

24

see the sugar cane fields r and of course this is

25

largely fed by irrigation from East Maui r and that's
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not subject to today's discussion.

2

Aquifer area.

3

You can see that recent development down in the

4

Kihei area, as well as quite a bit of industrial and

5

suburban development in the Kahului-Wailuku area,

6

also very -- as you all know, of course it's very

7

wet in the mountains and then becomes drier as you

8

go towards the coastline.

9

Here's the lao

And of course there's several issues.

So what does a numeric model do that will

10

move us to give us a little bit more resolution

11

beyond these numbers that are\just attributed to

12

specific aquifer sectors?

13

takes the whole area that you pick -- and I'll get

14

to -that in a second -- and it uses the aquifer

15

properties, the physical properties of the aquifer.

16

It also uses an estimate of the water budget to

17

determine how much of the rain gets into the ground

18

as recharge.

i9

Numeric model actually

And it has -- it's basically a computer

20

intensive exercise that simulates the flow of water

21

through the aquifer and then you can do things such

22

as withdraw water, in other words, representing

23

pumpage, and see how

24

pumpage.

25

a picture of the lao Aquifer.

~he

aquifer responds to that

And in that regard you can basically build
You can build a
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picture of the lao Aquifer before there was

2

groundwater pumpage.

3

lao Aquifer as it is now/ and I think most

4

importantly is you can build a picture of lao

5

Aquifer under possible future management scenarios.

6

Now -- good/

7

You can build a picture of the

~erfect.

So what we're doing is we have entered into

8

an agreement with the Maui Department of Water/ and

9

let me digress from my normally non-editorial role

10

to say that by and large the USGS operates in

11

cooperative agreements with most local agencies.·

12

This agreement was entered into in somewhat unusual

13

conditions/ in that it was a condition for the -- it

14

was a condition to otherwise defer designation/ and

15

that is not really how we like to have working

16

relationships with our cooperators.

17

of a shotgun wedding/ if you will/ and our

18

relationships with the Water Department are good/

19

but it would have been nice if it had come about on

20

its own accord.

21

This was a bit

That said/ the study that we're doing now

22

ba~ically

23

Maui/ a better understanding of the regional

24

groundwater flow system.

25

vague/ but basically what it will do is create a

is to give you/ you being the people on

Now/ that sounds kind of
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1

picture of how water moves through parts of Maui.

2

And I'll show you where those parts are in a second.

3

A big part of what we're going to do is try and get

4

better estimates of how much water is actually

5

recharging the aquifer, and then we will construct

6

this model.
I'm going to try -- I'm being very brief here

7
8

because there's lots that you have on your agenda

9

today.

And then we will estimate the effects of

10

various withdraw scenarios on water levels, on the

11

transition zone, the saltwater that underlies the

12

freshwater lens, and also on groundwater and surface

13

water interactions.

14

fact that many streams get their flow from

15

groundwater discharge, and if pumping is done in a

16

certain area to lower the water table, it can reduce

17

the amount of· flow that sustains the st,ream flow.

18

And that has to ,do with the

Not a cheap project.

This is going to cost

19

about a million dollars and it's going to take about

20

five years.

21

of that.

22

cover about one-third..

23

questions, just some target questions.

24

existing wells yield 20 million gallons a day?

25

Where should new wells be drilled?

Maui County is paying about two-thirds

I'm able to come up with Federal funds to
So, again, these are the

And then I think
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1

this is a big one to consider, what happens if sugar

2

cane cultivation stops?

3

the loss -- or a change in irrigation practices?

4

And that's where we would go with the water budget.

5

And finally a drought or a climate change scenario

6

would be part of our efforts.

What is the significance of

So we actually are going to construct two

7

8

models.

I won't bore you with the technical

9

details, but to get -- you have to start big and

10

then work small, so this is what we cavalierly refer

11

to as the head-and-shoulders model and then we'll

12

zero -- we'll use that to , find a few broad scale

13

things, and then with a much finer mesh we'll zero

14

in on the neck model, as it were.

15

So we're all ready with this.

We have two

16

climate stations ready to be installed.

We're

17

waiting for approval from the State Department of

18

Lands and Natural R~s6urces for a conservation area

19

use permit.

20

had wonderful cooperation by all agencies.

21

are looking -- working to get benchmarks to

22

determine the elevation of some of the wells r and it

23

may come up with Kanoa Ridge, which was one of the

24

other conditions for designation that water levels

25

not drop below a certain point, and it's become

We expect those to get in soon.
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1

clear that there's some uncertainty about what the

2

actual elevation of the

3

And then we have

of the well is.
so basically we're going

4

to do a lot on trying to make sure we know the

5

elevations of the existing wells r we're going to put

6

in more climate stations r we're going to be doing

7

some surface water measurements r and some pumpage.

8

And just to give you an idear these are the two

9

sites up at Puukukui and then at the Maui Land &

10

Pine trail head.

11

sites.

12

We're looking for a couple other

We're going to be doing a bunch of

13

measurements of streams in the area.

14

where they gain water for ground water.

15

seeing where they lose water to recharge the

16

aquifer.

17

and instrument some of the wells so we can look at

18

how when pumps are shut on and off r nearby

19

observation wells change their water level.

20

was some data that we collected on the North Shore

21

of Oahu r

22

We'll see
We'll be

And then one of the things we'll do is try

That

for example.

And finally one of the things that we'll be

23

in discussions with the Water Department for is the

24

use of the USGS County drilling rig.

25

program that rotates between Kauai CountYr Maui

This is a
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1

County, and the Big Island County, and it's used to

2

drill either exploratory or monitoring wells.

3

wells cannot be used for water production.

4

of the thoughts that we've tentatively discussed is

5

for the next phase when the rig comes here is to

6

drill some exploratory wells that will help resolve

7

some of the geological structure in the Iao and

8

Central Maui area that will facilitate the

9

construction of the numeric model.

The

And one

Numeric model is

10

only a mathematical approximation of the aquifer and

11

is totally dependent upon the accuracy of the

12

information that we use to construct it.
And I think that concludes the formal

13
14

presentation, and after I think Mr. Hardy is done,

15

we'll have time for questions, I hope.

16

very much for your attention.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you

Thank you very much.
Members, we're going to take a five-minute

18
19

recess so Mr. Hardy can come up and set up his

20

equipment.

21

RECESS:

10:00 a.m.

22

RECONVENE:

10:09 a.m.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Recess.

(Gavel).

(Gavel) .

Members, we'll reconvene the

24

meeting.

At this point -- at this time I'd like to

25

introduce Mr. Roy Hardy, the Chief of the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

WR 7/30/03

41

1

Groundwater Regulation Branch with the Commission on

2

Water Resources Management.

3

discussing and providing general information on what

4

designation means and also give us an overview of

5

designation.

6

NOTE:

Mr. Hardy will be

Computer-generated slideshow presentation by
Mr. Hardy.

7

8
9

MR. HARDY:

Okay, thank you.

Again, my name is Roy Hardy.

I work with the Water Commission, and changing gears

10

here from the previous presentation, which I find

11

more interesting, which is science based more, we're

12

into the management, control, and regulation side of

13

this designation, s6 little bit different approach.

14

And, again, just for ground truth purposes, island

15

of Maui with -- that light blue area's the lao

16

Aquifer, which is what we're talking about today.

17

There is also that green area, which just appeared,

18

which is the Waihee area, which we're also talking

19

about today.

20

lao.

21

distribution of walls in the area, both lao and

22

waihee.

23

And just a blow up of the area again,

What is also pictured here are the

JUst a little bit of information, some new

24

wells going in which are helping to spread out the

25

pumpage, which Gordon was mentioning a little bit
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1

earlier about/ and also a new deep monitor well is

2

going in in this area as well to help us with the

3

knowledge of the aquifer/ and that's about the,

4

extent of some of the future science things.

5

is just a listing of the wells in the area/ just to

6

give you an idea.

7

than the

8

groundwater sources are affected/ of course/ by the

9

designation.

This

lao obviously has many more wells

than the Waihee Aquifer.

And all these

Just a little bit of historic background here

10
11

on designation/ more so I guess for those who are

12

new in the audience/ that actually this designation

13

exercise has been going on since 1986 and it started

14

with the Board of Land and Natural Resources under

15

the groundwater control area proceedings.

16

has since been repealed by the Water Code/ and in

17

1990 the Commission on Water Resource Management

18

actually initiated proceedings to designate the lao

19

Aquifer from any of the reasons you heard earlier as

20

far as sustainable yield and the pumpage in the

21

area.

22

whereby there would be no designation/ but if. the

23

12-month moving average of pumpage from the area

24

exceeded 20 million gallons/ it would equal

25

automatic designation.

This law

That culminated in 1997 with a decision
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That was the status quo until 2001, where a

2

public petition came in from Maui Meadows Homeowners

3

Association, and this petition identified lao but

4

also the Waihee Aquifer area as part of management

5

designation, and this culminated in November of 2002

6

with a Commission trigger decision, if we can call

7

it that.

8

triggers whereby designation would automatically be

9

implemented should they be breached or passed.

Again, no designation, but there are these

And

10

first, of course, it is designate the lao Aquifer

11

system if pumpage exceeds 90 percent of the

12

sustainable yield, rather than the former 20 -- or

13

100 percent.

14

day down to 18-million-gallon-per-day figure.

15

Again, this is based on the 12-month moving average.

16

Secondly, designate the lao Aquifer system if

So we went from 20 million gallons per

17

the midpoint of the transition zone from the Waiehu

18

monitoring well in the lao Aquifer rises above the

19

680 foot level at any time during -- at any time

20

designation would be, again, automatic.

21

looking at the transition zone.

22

trigger.

23

than this was a concern amongst the hydrologists in

24

that the lens in the area is shrinking.

25

exceeds this, then it's shrinking at a rate probably

This is

This is another

Won't get into the science too much, other
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1

we should be more concerned about.

2

another trigger.

So that was

Third trigger, and this is in the Waihee

3

4

Aquifer system, was based on the water level, so the

5

top of the aquifer, based on a 12-month moving

6

average for the Kanoa Test Hole, if it fell below

7

the six-foot elevation at any time.

8

designate both lao and Waihee if the tounty does not

9

produc~

And lastly,

a signed contract to develop a numerical

10

model by 60 days after the November 20th decision,

11

which, as we all know, has culminated in the

12

agreement that Gordon described to you.

13

fourth mile stone there was met, okay, which is a

14

good thing.

15

understanding, or attempts to anyway, of the

16

situation in the lao and Waihee areas.

17

It further

So the

it furthers our

Now/ this graph is updated to the present,

18

really June of 2003.

19

moving average exceeded the

20

18-million-gallon-per-day trigger in lao, and so by

21

virtue of that fact, the area has been designated.

22

That was the decision of the Commission back in

23

November of 2002.

24

25

That's when the 12-month

This year -- you know, what does that mean?
Well, this is the regulation process for a water use
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1

permitr which is now required from every source in

2

the lao Aquifer now that it's designated as of June

3

21st -- excuse mer July 21st of this year.

4

won't go into the details here.

5

located on our website r but it is a good summary if

6

you like graphical ways of looking at things of what

7

the law says and who's required to review things and

8

what kind of criteria and evaluation count on a

9

legal basis.

And I

This is also

10

AnywaYr just some highlights from this

11

process r you know r what are the next steps here now

12

that the area is designated and water use permits

13

are required?

14

out r and basically all owners of wells that use

15

groundwater have approximately one year to apply for

16

a water use permit.

17

apply is July 21str 2004.

18

owners of wells.

19

of the piper the start of the piper the wells.

20

Well r public notice July 21st went

So therefore r the deadline to

OkaYr and that's for all

OkaYr we like to say the beginning

Individual domestic users r catchment systems

21

are exempted from this.

22

homeowner who happens to have a well r you are not

23

required to get a water use permit.

24

specifically exempted under the Water Code.

25

Existing uses r okaYr that pumpage which is occurring

So if you are an individual

This is
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1

as of the date of designation, July 21st, are going

2

to be determined before future uses are considered.

3

So these water use permits that come before the

4

Commission, the Commission's goipg to have this

5

year, this one-year period to determine what are the

6

existing uses right now.

7

make a decision, ,okay, on future uses as of this

8

date.

9

ground baseline, if you will, of existing uses as of

10

11

They will not attempt to

Okay, just, again, trying to establish the

this date of designation.
Okay, now, that chart that you saw right

12

before, I think you could all see that it was pretty

13

lengthy review process.

14

chart, okay, and the law and the Water Code, this

15

review includes, okay, comments coming from the

16

Mayor, the Board of Water Supply -- this is the

17

statute.

18

to Maui right now, now that the Board has a

19

reduction in its authority -- also, comments from

20

the public, a registered mailing list with the

21

Commission, which we have, the Department of Water

22

Supply, and County Council comments.

23

lot of inclusion in the area in the County of this

24

review of these water use permits.

25

public participation and say, if you will, in how

Well, within that flow

I don't know, quite know how that applies

So there's a

There's more
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1

this water's being used and how

2

light of criteria that the code requires that these

3

water use permits be reviewed in.

4

Okay, applications.

~t

is evaluated in

It's a single form.

5

There's a $25 application fee.

Okay, government

6

agencies are exempted from these fees.

7

applications are available on our website, and

8

that's the URL, if you're interested in noting that

9

down.

Okay,

And I highly suggest that you take a look'at

10

the website, because we are continually updating

11

these forms based on comments from the public, based

12

on comments from other agencies, and they're always

13

being updated to be more informative and user

14

friendly.

15

Sorry about that.

Okay, one feature of these applications is

16

that the well operator and the well landowner, okay,

17

who owns, the land, that well, must sign the

18

application.

19

person who can turn these applications in.

20

once these applications are filled out, there's

21

these eight cr,i teria that the applicant must

22

address, and they're here highlighted for you.

23

can talk at length for a long time about each one of

24

these items.

25

Commission when they're considering in their

Okay, so there's more than just one
Also,

We

In fact, this is what goes before the
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decision whether to approve or disapprove of a water

2

use permit.

3

They have to evaluate these permits in light

4

of these conditions.

There could be others, okay,

5

but this is what the code says is a minimum that

6

they must address, okay, and the applicant actually

7

must address, and briefly can it be accommodated

8

with the water source.

9

pumpage is 18 million gallons per day, the

Right now, you know, the

10

sustainable yield is 20, should be, for most

11

existing uses right now.

12

story if you talk about future.

13

Commission is not entertaining future water uses at

14

this time.

15.

Now, it's a different
That's why the

Is the water that's being used, is it a

16

reasonable and beneficial use?

Are you using, you

17

know, a million gallons per day on one acre of land

18

or'are you using something that's more appropriate,

19

you know, that's consistent with County water system

20

standards?

21

existing legal uses?

22

consistent with the public interest?

23

hearings and all these decisions are made in public.

24

Sometimes if there are objections to these

25

applications public hearings must be held.

Also, will it interfere with, other'
Something to consider.

Is it

Okay, public

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

That

WR 7/30/03

1

2

49

gleans out this public interest, hopefully.
Item E, is it consistent with State and

3

county general plans?

I'll talk a little bit more

4

about that in a second.

5

county land use plans and general policies?

6

lastly, will it not interfere with the rights of the

7

Department of Hawaiian Homelands?

8

minimum issues that come before the Commission.

9

There could be others in this very publicly reviewed

F, is it consistent with
And

So those are the

10

process of water use permits, but I just want to

11

bring attention to Items E and F, okay.

12

are two issues that have -- that draw a lot of I

13

guess decisions on the County part right now.

14

are the important items to know.

15

deal with your land use plans and policies.

16

And these

These

Because it has to

And first off, these applications, these two

17

issues for your ,consideration here on Maui, okay,

18

first off, the Commission relies heavily, okay, on

19

the County Water Use and Development Plan, which is

20

part of the larger Hawaii Water Plan, for guidance.

21

On Molokai, for instance, Molokai did not have a

22

water use and development plan that was satisfactory

23

to the Commission back in '92 when

24

designated.

25

together to come up with a report to address this,

Mo~okai

was

A Molokai working group was put
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and by and large the Commission basically followed

2

the wishes of that community according to that

3

working group plan, and -- which was a substitute

4

for the County Water Use and Development Plan.

5

that's something we want to stress very heavily that

6

the Commission does respect and take heavy

7

consideration on what is in the County's Water Use

8

and Development Plan.

So

Secondly, and this is more of a technical

9

10

issue, but it is important in that does Maui County

11

desire to verify that 'uses have appropriate zoning

12

by signing these applications prior to the

13

Commission accepting a completed application, okay,

14

to the Commission?

15

Oahu,does this.

16

manag~ment

17

with that County, this is something we worked up

18

with them, which actually is more efficient on both

19

sides.

20

upfront before an application is even accepted and

21

s'tarts the processing.

22

Oahu does this.

The island of

They're the other groundwater

area, and just through the discussions

So it does give the County a bit more say

And why is this?

Okay.
Basically for these

23

reasons.

There are time lines involved, okay.

24

once an application is accepted as complete, okay,

25

there's a 90-day decision deadline for action, okay.
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1

And these are for applications whereby there are no

2

objections, okay, through all this lengthy review,

3

through the public, through the County, and so

4

forth.

5

okay, the Commission must act on this application

6

within 90 days.

7

that issue previously about the County signing the

S

zoning.

9

making that determination within 90 days and getting

\

C:;omments may come in, but if nobody objects,

Now, you can see I was mentioning

On Oahu, they were finding a hard time

10

back to the Commission, so we were putting a lot of

11

pressure on them, and so we devised this way of,

12

well, why don't you guys review the zoning and land

13

use policies upfront and sign the application before

14

the Commission accepts these so we don't exceed this

15

statutory deadline.

16

consider.

So again, something to

That aside, there is also lS0-day time line

17

lS

decision deadline for action for applications where

19

there are objections.

20

objection to an application, there's subsequently

21

public -- public hearings are required, okay, and

22

these are held in the management area.

23

would be held in lao or on this island, at least,

24

okay.

25

that are less than 25,000 gallons per 9ay, which is

Because once there is an

So they

The only stipulation and law is that uses
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1

actually quite a bit of water, they do not require

2

public hearings, even if there are objections.

3

Commission can decide on those applications without

4

a public hearing.

5

the amount of water that's being used or requested.

6

Last -- lastly, as far as time lines go, and

7

this is an unknown, and this is something seriously

8

to consider, and it's a case-by-case situation.

9

This unknown time line appli,es to all applications

The

So that's a special case based on

10

that become contested case hearings, and all

11

applications are subject to contested case hearings

12

if requested at the appropriate time.

13

what are the appropriate times?

14

at any of the public proceedings of the Water

15

Commissio'n.

16

contested case hearing, which then becomes a

17

quasi-judicial proceeding,
and Waiahole was one
(>

18

you're probably all familiar· with, but there have

19

been several others.

20

lengthy and they differ in time depending on the

21

complexity of the application.

22

Okay.

You know,

Basically if it's

Anybody has -- can request a

Long story short, they're very

So that's a summary of the time lines

-

23

involved and the summary of my presentation, and

24

that's it.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Mr. Hardy.
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Members, we're going to take a two-minute

1

2

recess so we can retract the screen and get our

3

panelists together.

4

RECESS:

10:25 a.m.

5

RECONVENE:

10:30 a.m.

6

(Gavyl).

CHAIR MATEO:

Recess.

(Gavel) .

Meeting's reconvened.

Members,

7

thank you very much.

Just a note for the members,

8

Mr. Hardy's presentation, we will be getting a hard

9

copy of that PowerPoint.

When it was -- when he was

10

preparing for it, he did not have the time to

11

actually do the hard copy, so we will be in receipt

12

of that soon and I'll be making -- I'll be

13

forwarding all of the copies to the individual

14

members.
At this time I also would like to recognize

15
16

the newly elected Chairperson of the Water Board,

17

Mr. Kent Hiranaga, who ,is also with us this morning.

18

Thank you for, joining us.

19

this point is just go through the panel and ask for

20

their initial comments or particular concerns that

21

they -- that they have in regards to the two

22

presentations that we went through this mOrning.

23

And I'd like to start with the Director of the Water

24

Supply, Mr. Tengan.

25

MR. TENGAN:

What I'd like to do at

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

First of all, I'd like
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1

to apologize to the Committee and to the Council for

2

not keeping them informed on the fact that

3

designation was up and coming as soon as we found

4

out about it.

5

part and I accept total responsibility for that.

It was a complete oversight on my

With regard to the USGS presentation, as you

6
7

know

or as was explained by Mr. Tribble, the

8

numeric model will provide us much better

9

information as to what ,really is there underground

10

with-regard to water, and we look forward to

11

completion of the project so that we can have better

12

data or better information as to exactly what we're

13

dealing with.
As far as Mr. Hardy's presentation, it's been

14
15

made known to me now what the process will, be in --

16

what exactly will be the process in filing for the

17

use permits.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Tengan.
Let me just move over to Mr. Miskae with

19
20

Planning Department, if you would like to comment on

21

the two

22

MR. MISKAE:

presentatio~s

we've seen this morning. ,

Good morning, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

23

Committee.

I notice that two of the highlighted

24

areas of Mr. Hardy's presentation dealt directly

25

with the County's land use plans and policies.
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1

briefly, Mr. Chairman, in 1992 the County adopted

2

its General Plan based on five themes.

3

themes was to develop a managed and directed growth

4

strategy.

5

that, but we did proceed with the adoption of nine

6

community plans, consciously adopting nine

7

plans over a period of ten years.

Unfortunately, we didn't proceed with

co~munity

In those nine community plans, three of those

8

9

One of those

are directly affected by this particular

10

designation, that being the Kihei-Makena Community

11

Plan area, Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan area, and

12

the Paia-Haiku Community Plan area, all of which

13

derive their water supply from the lao and Waihee

14

Aquifers.

15

think, on behalf of the people of Maui and by ,the

16

Council to adopt these land use plans, which are in

17

effect long-range strategies.

18

within the County of Maui, the Department of Water

19

Supply being one of them, is bound to implement

20

those strategies contained within the community

21

plans.

22

There was a conscious decision, I would

Each of the agencies

Obviously we've got an obligation to the

23

people of Maui to do these things to watch these

24

things closely.

25

developing wastewater treatment plants.

Our Wastewater people are
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1

Waste people are trying to make sure that we've got

2

enough room for our opala.

3

people are trying to design roadways to accommodate

4

what we are going to be expecting in traffic, and of

5

course our Water people are trying to develop

6

sufficient water supplies that will meet the demands

7

that we've projected within those community plan

8

areas.
The fact that

9

th~

Our Transportation

lao Aquifer is continuing

10

to draw down and the fact that designation was a

11

possibility really had nothing to do with whether it

12

would.

13

the Water Board in 1998 we developed the lao Rule,

14

which essentially set out thresholds, set out

15

triggers to establish certain requirements for water

16

rationing, water conservation, and the obvious end

17

was that the magic 20 million gallons would mean

18

designation.

19

that down to 18, which was obviously something that

20

moved this whole process forward.

21

It was really when it would.

When I was on

The Water Commission of course moved

The matter of supplying water consistent with

22

our community plan process has not been without

23

notice.

24

working on alternative sources for many years.

25

They've tried to develop the East Water -- East Maui

The Department of Water Supply has been
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1

Water Development Plan, which would in effect tap

2

water outside of these affected areas.

3

been tied up in litigation for years.
We can't simply stop life.

4

This has

We can't stop

5

everything.

Things have to continue to move

6

forward.

7

moved forward, has looked at these things in a very,

8

I think, educated manner, knowing that water is

9

going to be the major -- I'm not going to say

I think that this County has consciously

10

obstacle, but the major hurdle to accommodating

11

development.
I guess to conclude, Mr. Chairman, at this

12

13

point the Department of Planning is undertaking its

14

decennial revisions to the General Plan.

15

major factors that we need to consider in doing our

16

strategic planning is obviously carrying capacity of

17

our resources.

18

how and where we are going to accommodate additional

19

growth, which is inevitable in the County of Maui.

20

We cannot stop growth.

21

would be bad for us to simply send a message out

22

that we are going to stop everything.

23

that.

24

direct our growth, and that's the direction the

25

Department of Planning is currently taking through

One of the

We have to look very carefully at

It is wrong.

It is -- it

We can't do

But what we can do is we can manage and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

WR 7/30/03

58

1

its Long Range Division.

2

the various committees of the Council as we move

3

forward with this/ we hope to be able to come up

4

with particular strategies that will manage our

5

resources adequately and in fact maybe even reverse

6

some of the wrongs that we've done.

7

Mr. Chairman.

8
9

CHAIR MATEO:

And in conjunction with

Thank you/

Thank you very much/ Mr. Miskae.
Members/ we'll open the floor to questions

10

that you may have/ and I would also like to include

11

in the opportunity to question Mr. Kent Hiranaga

12

from the Board/ because,as a new member they too

13

have their questions they would like to ask

14

answered, and with these two resource people that we

15

have here/ if there are no objections/ I also would

16

like to allow him the opportunity

17

questions as well.

18

floor is open for questions.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

to ask his

Great/ thank you.

Members/ the

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, I want to

20

thank Mr. Tribble and Mr. Hardy for being here this

21

morning, among the other members.

22

is for Mr. Tribble/ and although I had an

23

opportunity during the recess to address some of the

24

I guess general thoughts I had during his

25

presentation that I -- came to mind, I wanted to

My first question

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS/ INC.
(808)

524-2090

WR 7/30/03

59

1

share that with the public.

I guess the first

2

note -- and we've been aware of this for sometime

3

is that we have one rig, exploratory drill rig that

4

goes around three counties on a rotation.

5

first thing that came to mind with this situation in

6

place was, well, is there a way that we could either

7

accelerate or modify that rotation based on

8

prioritizing the need for the use of that particular

9

I'll call it infrastructure?

So the

The other question in my mind that came

10
11

that came to my mind is how much would another rig

12

cost?

13

current rig that's going around is ten :years old.

14

It's like anything else as infrastructure, it has

15

wear and tear on it, and because it's transported

16

frequently throughout the counties, that adds to the

17

additional wear and tear of the -- of the

18

infrastructure.

19

questions I had now with Mr. Tribble.

20

stated that he would be able to get back with me on

21

those issues, and I'd be more than happy to share

22

those issues either with the Committee or, you know,

23

somehow get that information back to the Committee

24

so that can be available to us.

25

I've been told during the recess that this

So that was one of the other
So he -- he

So instead of asking a question, I've already
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1

asked them/ and we know that information is not

2

right in his hands.

3

we consider a new rig/ for him to'provide us with

4

some background as to the costs/ because obviously

5

it's not just the rig itself/ but it's the

6

operation/ the maintenance/ the repair/ the things

7

that go along with it to make it work.

8

would we be able to establish some more permanency

9

with a rig being in a certain place if we can have

I've also asked about the -- if

Are we --

10

two versus one?

11

the older equipment so it can last a little longer

12

because it doesn't get all around the place/ et

13

cetera.

14

first/ Mr. Chair/ so I don't have to ask Mr. Tribble

15

any other questions/ and I'll hopefully get some

16

information back from him shortly.

17

Put the lower priority areas with

So I just wanted to state those points

My other question I have is for Mr. Hardy.

18

I'm trying to understand -- to get a better

19

understanding of designation.

20

questions/ I guess -- and I'm going to proceed I

21

guess chronologically as your presentation was made/

22

and thank you, by the way, for providing the hard

23

copy at a short time from now.

24

process, one of the major concerns I think we've had

25

in the past with that idea that the County of Maui

One of the first

The water use permit
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1

is only one of many straws in the

2

you flash that one listing and it had t you know t I

3

don't know t I tried to add up maybe 40 or 50.

4

MR. HARDY:

Right

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

CUPt

and so when

48.

t

Yeah t so I figured about that.

I'm

what type of -- this -- this

6

going t okay t what

7

draw that we have on the -- on lao Aquifer

8

number of 20 million gallons

9

designation process is -- has been brought down to

t

t

the

the designated -- the

10

18 million

11

four straws t ~aybet because of the various wells

12

that the County hast and that doesn't include all

13

the private use::r-s.

14

folks have designated gallons per day withdraw and

15

you're only holding it seems like only the County to

16

that number

17

into that and how does -- how do those impact the

18

overall number that you folks are using to manage

19

the area?

20

MR. HARDY:

but that's only with the one straw or

t

t

So I guess my concern is if you

how does the other private users tie

Yeah t OkaYt I'll -- if I'm understanding your

21

question correctlYt yeah t you're talking about

22

basically the differences between the County sources

23

and the private sources.

24

question which I didn't highlight in the

25

presentation, but there is a detail in the Water

AdtuallYt that's a good
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1

Code, and it specifically authorizes the County

2

water departments, okay, to allocate water within

3

the limits set by the water use permit approved by

4

the Water Commission.

5

You know, so what does that mean?

Private

6

guys do not have the authority, and what that means

7

is that those number of criteria that you saw up

8

there -- and specifically the one criteria that

9

talked about reasonable and beneficial use.

With a

10

private person or entity, okay, on the application

11

for water use permits there's this table on the

12

backside where you have to specify your individual,

13

as we call it, the end of the pipe issues, what are

14

the uses that you're drawing from the well that you

15

have control of, identify the zoning, et cetera, and

16

are the uses you're specifying, are they reasonable?

17

Okay, the amounts that are being used, are they

18

reasonable?

19

you're a private guy, and I have one acre and I'm

20

using a million gallons per day, is that reasonable?

21

That kind of analysis or evaluation is highlighted

22

in a private situation.

23

I mentioned in the presentation if

For the County, because of this authority to

24

allocate water within the limits set by the

25

Commission, it's not that easy, obviously because
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1

there's a bigger system.

2

users on the system.

3

cannot dive in and micromanage the situation.

·4

You have many, you know,

So we cannot -- the Commission
So

basically -- and what has been done in the past

5

on -- for Molokai and for Oahu, Windward Oahu

6

specifically, the other designated areas under the
\

7

Water Commission, is basically just looking at what

8

was being pumped at the time of designation and that

9

would establish existing use, and not diving into

10

all these end uses, which would -- I mean, that

11

would be very complicated.

12

question.

13

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

I hope that answers your

I think one -- and that kind

14

of gave me some background, because one of my

15

guess the main question that comes to my mind is at

16

the time of designation how was the conformance with

17

respects to the water permitting process with all of

18

the private users that you folks have?

19

conformance meaning how have they been -- as far as

20

for reporting and what not.

21

like because we're in -- they're all exposed -- in

22

my mind, because now there's a designation, they're

23

all exposed to applications being either without

24

objections, 90 days, or 180 days with objections.

25

So now they're exposed to the public and everybody

I

And

Because now it seems
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1

else coming in and having a chance to make comment

2

on those applications.

3

now that it's opened up/ do you folks have any idea

4

of what the conformance was prior to it being

5

designated by all these private users?

6

MR. HARDY:

So I guess my interest is

I would say inconsistent/ you know/ in one
just for a little

7

word maybe.

Regardless

8

background.

Regardless of whether an area is

9

designated or not/ okay/ every user of water in the

10

State from a well/ anyone who's operating, a well/

11

needs to report to the Commission what they're

12

pumping from that well/ and typically it's on a

13

month-to-month basis.

14

could chase down guys/ oh/ you're late.

15

reported.

16

designated areas/ obviously.

17

that/ you know/ designated management area you have

18

to have this water use permit and there's a limit

19

established and you cannot pass that limit.

20

much you can take from that well is controlled in a

21

management area.

22

not as controlled/ but we ask and it's required that

23

you do report.

24
25

Okay/ enforcement-wise/ we
You haven't

But we concentrate our efforts in
The difference being

How

Outside of a management area, it's

So in answer to your question/ compliance
prior to designation/ inconsistent.

Some guys are
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okay.

Some guys for a little while they report,

)

2

sometimes they don't.

3

enforcement of that isn't as -- it's not as a high

4

priority as in a designated area.

5

designated, obviously the microscope's going to be

6

focused a bit better.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And our follow-up and

So now that it's

Yeah, and just a follow-upon that.

8

I guess I bring this up becaus'e it seems like the

9

focus has been that the 'County of Maui, the Board of

10

Water Supply is really catching -- is being the

11

scapegoat in the withdrawal -- or the impacts that

12

are occurring as a result of that withdrawal of

13

water.

14

conformance of all the other users who are on line,

15

all the other straws that are in there are also

16

impacting, but that's not for public review, which

17

seems now because of designation that's another

18

distinction now.

19

go through an application process, which is subject

20

to public review.

So sometimes it seems to me that the

21

MR. HARDY:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Because now these people have to

Correct.
So I think from that standpoint that

23

helps -- it helps everybody around.

My final

24

question is, for, the specific criterias that you

25

brought about, and I'm just trying to get
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1

clarification with designation, the jurisdiction to

2

the State.

3

authority to just basic.ally providing comment and

4

you folks being the final authority on the final use

5

of the water?

6

MR. HARDY:

Have we been delegated from the final

Well, basically the Commission has to approve

7

in light of all those criteria and evaluation on

8

whether or not the use is appropriate, yes.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So your emphasis in your

10

presentation pretty much stated that in two of the

11

criterias that, you highlighted, E and F, which

12

Mr. Miskae also pointed out, that you folks rely

13

heavily on those -- on those -- on those two

14

criterias which we have -- that's where we basically

15

have our role in, and so for us it would seem to be

16

a benefit to really beef up our energy or focus our

17

energy on those two criterias, among others, but

18

focus on those because it's directly related to

19

County land use, you know, policies as well as

20

General Plan and what not.

21

MR. HARDY:

Right.

The Commission is interdependent with

22

the County on this because the Commission does not

23

make land use policies.

24

where we look to in terms of meeting those criteria.

25

And again, just to bring up the issue whether or not

The County does.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

So that's

WR 7/30/03

67

1

the Planning Department here or some other entity,

2

if the County here wants to look at these

3

applications and sign off on them more up front,

4

just because of the time line difficulties, rather

5

than after the fact and then the review goes out, do

6

these conform, be a little bit more of a head start

7

like they do on Oahu.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chairman, just my final, and it's

one of the smaller points that I think you brought

10

up in your presentation, but you did make note of

11

it.

12

period for approval, the sunset clause it seems like

13

for applications once they're accepted, 90 days

14

without objections, 180 days with objections.

15

However, there was an exemption of if the applicant

16

is using less than 25,000 gallons per day, does that

17

still keep them in the 180 day?

18

objections, you said they're exempt from having the

19

public hearing -- or the contested case?

20

I didn't catch that part.

21

MR. HARDY:

You pointed out that without, objections that

Right.

Even if there are

I'm sorry,

Actually, that's -- that isn't a

22

clear -- there's no clear answer to that.

23

think that if there were enough of an objection, the

24

Commission would entertain those objections and

25

probably defer to a longer period, like the 180
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days.

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MR. HARDY:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

It's not specified what, happens if
Yeah, I guess my question was trying

5

to get clarity on you had it listed that exemption

6

under the 180 day, I guess because it was with

7

objections, but 'since that exemption is put there

8

and I don't know if it's in writing, because I

9

didn't have a chance to look at it, does it kick it

10

out of the 180-day time frame and put it to the

11

90-day time frame?

12

MR. HARDY:

It could.

It could.

It just -- I guess it's

13

talking more on the reverse perspective where the

14

Commission doesn't haye to go that long or hold a

15

public hearing.

16

days, but they could also probably go 180 days too.

17

That's -- that's all I'm saying.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

They can just -- they 'can go 90

Thank you, Mr. Hardy.

19

Mr. Tribble, thank you.

20

Chair, thank you.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22
23
24
25

Thank you, Member Kane.
We're going to work our way right down the

line.

Member Molina.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

first question is I guess to Mr. Hardy.
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1

designation's just strictly for the lao Aquifer and

2

does not include the Waihee Aquifer?

3

MR. HARDY:

Correct.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

OkaYr I asked that because the

5

aquifers are supposedly hydraulically connected.

6

Can I ask why the Waihee Aquifer was not considered

7

for designation?
MR. HARDY:

8

Wellr it's not one of the triggers r and

without diving too deeply into the hydrologic and

9
10

scientific debates r if I can call it that r the

11

triggers are a little bit separate in Waihee and

12

they're based on the water levels.

13

much knowledge in this area.

14

Many of the wells r you know r in the past ten years

15

they have -- we only have about ten years r saYr of

16

knowledge r whereas in lao we

17

decades r several decades.

18

difference.

There's not as

It's newer r obviously.

gOr

you know r way back r

SOr I meanr that's one

We have a little bit better handle on

the knowledge in lao than we do in Waihee.

.19

plus the

20

fact that the pumpage for that area is about 50

21

percent of the sustainable yield r whereas in lao's

22

\

situation it's been over 100 percent.

So that's

23

that's where we are right now r short answer.

24

ActuallYr there's a much longer detailed one r but I

25

think that will suffice for now.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you for breaking it down in

2

layman's te'rms, Mr. Hardy.

3

Mr. Tribble.

4

about the uses of the analytical models and the

5

numerical models what -- to measure the -- I guess

6

the status of the aquifer.

7

methodology?

8

well as the data from the deep well monitoring?

9
10

MR. TRIBBLE:

A question for

You mentioned in your presentation

What's involved in the

Are we looking at satellite imaging as

Are you referring to the analytical model or

the numeric model or both?

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

MR. TRIBBLE:

Both.

To keep it -- to keep it simple, the

13

analytical model basically takes an estimate of the

14

groundwater

15

the sustainable yield is some percentage of that.

16

It doesn't consider the way the wells

17

distributed.

There's a couple other shortcomings,

18

if you will.

The advantage of the analytical model

19

is that it's fairly simple and quick and easy to

20

apply.

21

r~charge

over a given area and says that

are~

A numeric model is a horse of a different

22

color.

It's a much more complicated, involved

23

process where you gather physical information about

24

the properties of the aquifer, principally what's

25

referred to as the permeability or the ease at which
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1

the rocks transmit water.

2

different kinds of rock layers.

3

Maui you've got two volcanoes and then there's some

4

sedimentary rocks also associated with that that

5

these rocks have different properties, and you

6

actually construct a model that looks like the

7

island of Maui in three dimensions, or the part of

8

the island that we're modeJ,.ing, and we assign for

9

each part of that model some of the physical

10
11

And because there are
You've got -- in

properties of the rocks.
We also calculate using some geographic --

12

what's called a GIS, geographic information systems,

13

we'll make a map of the amount of rainfall.

14

that we'll subtract the amount that we think gets

15

evaporated and then we'll subtract the amount that

16

runs off and then we'll estimate the amount that

17

makes it into the water table.

18

these maps -- and these are all computer maps.

19

They're not paper overlays -- look at the amount of

20

agriculture irrigation, if you will, and that gives

21

us an estimate.

22

the island, and these are typically on the order of

23

a thousand feet, if you will, square, the amount of

24

groundwater that goes in.

25

From

We'll also, using

For each little part or pixel of

So we've got now two things, we've got the
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1

amount of water going into the model and we've got

2

the physical properties of the rock that allow the

3

, water to move through the model, and then we can

4

computationally put in wells and see how the water

5

levels and the freshwater part of the lens responds

6

to that pumpage.

7

calibration steps that I'll leave off for now, but

8

that's -- that's the difference.

And there's a bunch of other

Is that what

you're shooting at?
10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

I was just curious, and

11

I think a lot of the people out there would like to

12

know how we're going to be measuring the status of

13

the aquifer.

Thank you.

14

MR. TRIBBLE:

15

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

16

You're welcome.
I think we've come a long way in

measuring water over the years.
Chairman, my one final question for now, I

17
18

guess this would be either for Mr. Tengan or maybe

19

Mr.

20

different communities, this was considered a major

21

water source, you're looking at Wailuku, Kahului,

22

Waihee, Spreckelsville, Paia, and South Maui.

23

the development of the island and people who have

24

home loans, how is this going to impact people who

25

have these loans that are contingent upon building

Kush~.

Being that the aquifer serves many
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1

and of course you can't build without water, and in

2

general all these proposed subdivisions that may be

3

coming up?
I ask this because with this designation,

4
5

does this now make the County a big target if people

6

end up losing money because of the designation?

7

now with the Mayor's edict that we read in the front

8

page of The Maui News of not issuing water meters,

9

does the County become a target or are we protected

10.

because of -- this designation may be considered,

11

for lack of a better term, maybe an act of God

12

because this is something out of the blue, out of

13

the ordinary?

14

they could comment on that.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

MR. TENGAN:

And

Maybe Mr. Kushi or Mr. Tengan, if

Mr. Tengan.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I'd like to clarify

17

Member Molina's statement.

18

issuing

19

that are ready for water service.

20.

meter reservations up to the date of designation,

21

which is August

22

that date on we won't be accepting any reservations.

23

~eters.

It's not that we're not

We'll be issuing meters to those

I mean July 21.

We have taken in

Since -- from

To clarify a point, an application for water

24

service is whereby the applicant is ready to receive

25

water service immediately, and we'll be honoring
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1

those.

2

reserve a meter for ongoing projects under

3

construction.

4

approved.

5

to

6

those reservations.

7

applicant time to put in his necessary improvements

8

to -- to be able to apply for water service.

9

~ut

Meter reservation is exactly that/ it's to

The plans might be -- have yet to be

However/ if the deyeloper or person wants

in a reservation up to July 21st/ we accepted

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

What it does is it gives the

Thank you/ Mr. Tengan.

Thank you.

Member Nishiki.
I want to thank the Water

12

Commission for this designation.

13

brings this County to deal with a concern that we've

14

not had answers for in a long time.

15

the blame on anybody/ because I'll take that

16

responsibility myself/ and I hope that my fellow

17

Council members also take that responsibility

18

seriously.

19

I think it finally

I won't place

Roy/ to you/ we now have designation/ and it

20

was because of the so-called 12-month moving

21

average.

22

better stop pumping because there is more concern.

23

What is the next measure should the County contihue

24

to get out of hand and continue to pump more than

25

what?

I don't know how you're going to say you

What is that figure now that you will use for
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1

any determination and then exercise your hand in

2

telling us, look, you've already exceeded.

3

continuing to do so.

4

brought up that more meters will be issued, that

5

means that more pumpage, if they are in the central

6

area, is affected.

7

your hand down on the County should we surpass what

8

levels?

9

MR. HARDY:

Okay.

You're

Only because it has been

How are you going to now bring

I guess two parts, if I'm understanding

10

your question correctly.

11

does the Commission have as far as regulating and

12

controlling the amount that is pumped.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

MR. HARDY:

Daily?

You know, what authority

Daily.

The Commission looks at a 12-month

15

moving average basis, simply because that's a -- you

16

know, these aquifers, hydrology is a long term.

17

works on a different time scale than you and I, not

18

a daily way, more of a -- probably even more than a

19

12-month moving average, but that's what the

20

Commission looks at as far as regulating how much

21

you can pump.

22

average basis.

23

complete year of water.

24
25

It's based on a 12-month moving
So we're always looking at the

The second question about what are the
limits?

In terms of the limits of a water use
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1

permit, it's set.

2

that, otherwise the permit holder is subject to

3

fines by the Commission, and the Commission of

4

course

5

other limit I think you're asking about is what

6

point.

7

day right now.

8

is this 2 million gallon cushion, if you will.

9

guess for future '-- future needs right now, assuming

ca~

Okay.

And you cannot exceed

order them to cut back as well.

One

We're talking about 18 million gallons per
The. sustainable yield is 20.

There
I

10

that present pumpage of 18 million gallons per day

11

is sufficient for all the existing uses.

12

only say that does provide some cushion for future

13

uses for these water meters and commitments that may

14

be out there.

15

commitments and future uses will be entertained by

16

the Commission 'after establishing the existing uses.

17

So, you know, there's this year period

So I can

However, again, those types of

18

obviously where the Commission's going to wait for

19

applications and try to establish these existing

20

amounts, and once those are set, then these other

21

issues will start kicking in, like are you pumping

22

over your permit or, okay, now, how much future use

23

do you need, subject of course to the limit of a

24

sustainable yield of 20 million gallons per day.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

You said the aquifer now is_set at
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1

18 million gallons, and you know what the County

2

pumps, okay.

3

records of now the private uses -- users and their

4

pumpage record?

5

record?

6

the question.

7

aquifer.

8

you had a list of 48 I think you mentioned, but

9

private, bow much are they currently pumping daily

10
11

will you dive -- give to us all the

Is that going to become public

And -- only because -- well, I'll ask you
We know what we're pumping from this

How much are the other -- I don't know,

in totality?
MR. HARDY:

,To the -- yeah, to the best of our knowledge, /

12

somewhere between half a million to a million

13

gallons per day, roughly.

14

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

15

MR. HARDY:

Cumulative?

Yes, total, in totality, 12-month moving

16

average.

17

information has always been public, whatever we have

18

on file regardless of designation.

19

who's pumping a well needs to report to the

20

Commission.

21

public information.

22

Also, as far as public information, this

Again, anyone

That's on file in our office and is

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Finally, Roy, the concern that you

23

raise about this moving average and my concern now

24

that the Water Department in its last report on

25

October of 2002 said that they have -- the status of
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1

outstanding water commitments in the Central Maui

2

system as of September 1st, 2002 -- October,

3

November, December, JanuarYr FebruarYr March, April,

4

May, June r July, ten months has passed -- was

5

414 r OOO gallons, okay.

6

up by people.

7

know.

8

Department.

9

get into being sued or fined.

This is going to be sucked

And who knows how much more.

I don't

Hopefully we can get this from the
My question is this.

I don't want to

Okay.

Will you

10

let -- and it would seem the Council now is

11

involved -- us know so that maybe we can initiate

, 12

legislation that would demand, that would mandate,

13

that would put a fine if existing users, should we

14

mandate that there be conservation and the Water

15

Department determines that or we determine that they

16

would be fined, is that a possibility?

17

seen that been enacted, say, on Molokai or in

18

Honolulu where it has been designated a water

19

management area?

20

MR. HARDY:

Or have you

I haven't seen it in other designated

21

management areas, and that's I would assume up to

22

the" County, legislative action, ordinances, so forth

23

in managing their rules.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, I don't know how much we've

got coming on line as far as water is concerned, but
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1

I know we've got more that is going to be sucked.

2

out.

3

what you would like see Maui County do?

4
5

6
7

8
9

MR. HARDY:

And I guess my question is.is conservation

I think conservation is always a good idea,

you know.

Yeah, I think it's a good idea.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Has it worked in other areas that

you've seen or has that had to be mandated?
MR. HARDY:

It has never been mandated by the Water

Commission, although the Commission does have

10

authority when there are -- there is waste

11

occurring.

12

violation of the code and of course you could be

13

subject to fines and sanctions by the Commission

14

anywhere.

15

idea.

16

this time that tries to enforce that in any way,

17

though, other than to prevent waste, which is kind

18

of a different issue, yeah.

19

If waste is occurring, that's a

But, yeah, conservation is always a good

There's no program under the Commission at

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

And finally to George.

20

George, do you have anything to impart to this

21

Council, except for this what I consider antiquated

22

document, which was in October or September of 2002,

23

which is what the outstanding water commitments in

24

the Central Maui system?

25

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, we -- we should have an updated list
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1

within our office.

2

still have about 400,000 gallons of water in terms

3

of meter reservations.

4

of the meters, but that would -- my understanding is

5

that it would be the total amount of water that's

6

presently committed.

7

400,000 gallons.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

MR. HARDY:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

MR. HARDY:

My understanding is that we

I don't have the break down

It still remains at around

Thank you.

I'm done.

If I may, just for .clarification.
Go ahead.
Try to finish answer Mr. Nishiki about

12

conservation, and this is recent, because I think in

13

the 1999 legislature there was an amendment to the

14

Water Code concerning dual systems.

15

wasn't in the code, but now it is in the code where

16

the Commission has the authority to require dual

17

systems in situations where there -- in water use

18

permits.

19

in line with more efficient use conservation, but

20

again, it's not directly conservation, but it's just

21

a way of using your water resources a bit more

22

efficiently and giving the Commission authority to

23

force that upon a water use permit holder.

24
25

So that's something new.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Before that

It kind of falls

Yeah, if I may, my last question

to George, you know, George, we heard that there is
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1

litigation in regards to the usage of East Maui

2

water.

3

to us in regards to what the Department is doing to

4

create new sources?

5

have set for this Department?

6

MR. TENGAN:

Is there a latest report that you can give

Is there a time line that you

Right now we have couple projects going on/

7

but it's in North Waihee.

We have the Kanoa Well

8

under design right now.

9

construction -- or the development of a production

It will involve the

10

well and the transmission line to the control tank.

11

We're under negotiations with a private developer

12

for a turnkey operation.

13

that's going to work out/ but we are talking about

14

it.

15

addition to that/ we have -- we're looking at

16

several sites whereby if we had the ability to

17

draw surface waters/ you know/ where we could put up

18

some treatment plants.

19

a couple of sites right now.

20

the East Maui plan in trying to be able to use the

21

Hamakuapoko Wells so that we can connect those wells

22

to the Central Maui system.

23
24
25

I don't know how -- how

We are sitting down with the landowner.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

to

We have identified at least
And we are working on

Can we please get time lines from

the Director/ if he doesn't have it today.
CHAIR MATEO:

In

We will -- Staff will be
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1

forwarding the request to the Department.

2

it?

3
4

Thank you.

Member Pontanilla.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

MR. HARDY:

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

8
9

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

First of

all, Mr. Harder, Roy?

5

7

That's

Hardy.
Hardy, sorry, what's the

possibility of getting a copy of your presentation?
MR. HARDY:

Yeah, I apologize.

I thought I had brought it

with me, but I didn't, but we're going to try work

10

after this to see if we can get a hard copy printed

11

out.

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

In your presentation you

13

indicated that for -- Department of Hawaiian

14

Homelands that we shouldn't interfere with their

15

rights.

16

Hawaiian Homelands?

17

controlling?

18

in the Waihee area in Hawaiian Homelands and they

How do we control water in regards to
Do we have any means of

Because we're doing lot of

19

'would be drawing from the lao Aquifer.

20

handle, you know, situation like this?

21

MR. HARDY:

developmen~

How do we

Yeah, I guess the short answer to that

22

question is basically Hawaiian Homelands is like any

23

other player.

24

water, they need to get a ,water use permit as well

25

and all the end of the pipe issues, is it reasonable

I mean, if they're going to. use
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1

amounts for what they're using come into play.

2

there's that level of control that you would have on

3

what they're doing.

4

particular criteria about the zoning, I guess

5

that's -- that's one piece of the valuation puzzle

6

where there's a reduced amount of control on the

7

on the land use decision makers' side, but there are

8

those other criteria that they must adhere to as

9

well, so there's that level of control.

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So

Obviously those two -- two

Okay, thank you.

Brian, you mentioned about the East Maui

11
12

litigation.

13

here.

14

resolution to this litigation?

15

CHAIR MATEO:

16

MR. KUSHI:

It's either for you or the Director

What is the status as far as, you, know,

Mr. Kushi.
Mr. Chair, I have to caution you.

If you want

17

to talk about that litigation, it's still pending

18

and I'm going to advise whoever you ask the question

19

to not to answer it.

20

negotiations right now.

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We're in settlement

Okay, thank you.

Part of the

22

presentation that Mr. Tribble presented to us

23

regarding the 24-aquifer system on Maui, it seems

24

that the East Maui mountain range the yield is

25

pretty high.

That's the reason why for the
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question.
CHAIR MATEO:

Member Tavares/ hold on one

George/ go ahead/ you wanted to respond to
Mr. -- one of Mr. Pontanilla's questions?

6

MR. TENGAN:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

ahead.

9

Thank you.

minute.

4

5

Thank you/ Mr. Chair.

MR. TENGAN:

No/ to Mr. Nishiki's.
To Mr. Nishiki's/ question.

Go ahead.

Go

Yes/ I'd like to inform t.he Council at this

10

time that it's possible that the Department and

11

waste -- the Public Works Department will be coming

12

before the Council to fund pr?jects or a,project for

13

the distribution of reclaImed water.

14

We're

,currently looking at potential areas whereby the

15

reclaimed water can be used.

16

take is possibly a storage system and the

17

transmission system to these areas whereby the

18

reclaimed water can be used.

19

done in the Kihei area right now.

20

know/ if we can -- if we can find an area where we

21

use like a million gallons per day/ that would be

22

almost equivalent of drilling another well.

23

is something that we need to look at and possibly

24

will be coming to the Council for assistance.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

What it's going to

It's partially being
However/ you

So this

Member Tavares/ thank you.
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VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you very much for

2

the presentations this morning.

3

Mr. Hardy, you stated that under designation

4

existing uses will be considered prior to future

5

uses when the permits come in.

6

definition of existing use?

7

out of the spigot?

8
9

10
11

MR. HARDY:

I appreciate it.

What is your

Is that water coming

Yeah, basically, what's -- what's being

actually used at the end of the pipe and -- well,
pumped from the ground, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So these people that don't have their

12

meters hooked up and water flowing through it yet,

13

they're not existing users?

14

MR. HARDY:

Not as of July 21st.

15

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So doesn't that conflict with what

16

Mr. Tengan is saying, that they're going to fulfill

17

those -- those requests for hooking up meters?

18

was it hooking up meters only prior to July 21st?

19

Maybe I need to clarify what he said.

20

MR. HARDY:

Or

Yeah, I think -- well, just for your

21

information, the analogy on Molokai is with private

22

entity, Kukui Molokai, Molokai Ranch now, where that

23

very same issue came up.

24

contested case hearing.

25

happen in this situation, but it's really more --

Okay.

That's still in a

Not to say that that will

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 7/30/03

86

1

that contested case was pushed by the private entity

2

themselves.

3

commitments constitute existing use.

4

be -- may be convinced that this indeed are existing

5

uses if the commitments are more solid.

6

saying that in the past on the other management

7

areas that were newly designated the Commission was

8

agreeable only up to what was being pumped 'as of the

9

date of designation.

10

They wanted to say that these
Commission may

I'm just

So I think there's room'for

argument there.

11' VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

The other question I have is

12

what happens between now and when an application is

13

approved or rejected?

14
15

MR. HARDY:

Yeahr

wellr againr ,there's this year window r

yeah.

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

17

MR. HARDY:

Right.

You don't come in for an application r then you

18

cannot continuer meaning you're in violation.

19

there's a one-year grace period before anything

20

happens.

21

have -- you haven't applied for a permitr then you

22

cannot continue pumping.

23

So

So I think a year from now if you don't

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So theoreticallYr then r the County of

24

Maui could take it -- the 18 million gallons per day

25

allotment r so to speakr and for a year r as long as
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1

we stay within that allotment, they can issue

2

whatever permits they want as long as it stays

3

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, they could, subject to

yeah, subject

4

to the 20 million sustainable yield figure.

5

started going above that, then the Commission may

6

step in and say, well, look, there's --

7
8

9
10

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Well, I wasn't using 20.

If it

I was using

18 as the trigger -- or as the high side limit.
MR. HARDY:

Could, but then again, the argument is going

to take place from the footprint of July 21st.

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

12

MR. HARDY:

Right, okay.

So you can continue to pump within this

13

one-year window, but after that I guess the cards

14

have to be laid on the table by that time.

15

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Member Carroll.

Mr. Chair.

I'm sorry.

I'm sorry.
The other questions I have are for

20

actually the Department, so I was going to wait

21

until Mr. -- the other questions are answered and

22

maybe they have a plane or something to catch so I

23

didn't want to hold them up.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

25

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Member Carroll.
Thank you, Chair.

We have 24
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1

aquifers on Maui that have been identified, but a

2

lot of us feel that that's probably too many

3

aquifers that we're working with.

4

all these aquifers.

5

information, for instance, the Waihee and the lao

6

Aquifer could be one.

7

and as we go along and acquire this information, are

8

we going to look at redefining these boundaries?

9

MR. HARDY:

We're identifying

We feel that with further

As we proceed with just wells

Well, I guess that's for me, since the aquifer

10

boundaries ,are determined by the Water Commission in

11

the Water Resource Protection Plan, which is part of

12

the Hawaii Water Plan.

13

plans to change that, although they can be changed.

14

I mean, it's

15

reviewed and updated in this Water Resource

16

Protection Plan.

17

that all these aquifers, it's a way of -- of

18

distributing the pie in an efficient manner.

19

of like the numeric'model, it's going to start'

20

looking at the spacial characteristics.

At this time there's no

it's something that would be

I just would like to say, though,

Kind

21

The aquifer system right now is a rough way

22

of trying to make efficient use of the groundwater

23

resources, you know, and I like to use this analogy

24

all the time, because it's simple and makes sense

25

that just as it doesn't rain, right, in one spot or
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1

one aquifer on the island, it rains allover, you

2

cannot take water from one spot or one well.

3

though it says 20 million gallons per day for lao,

4

you cannot have one well in that area and take it

5

all.

6

you start going and moving towards that type of

7·

thinking.

8

pumpage out, or at least the hydrologist's best

9

guess of spreading things out and being more

Even

,

10

When you start making these bigger aquifers,

It's a way of, again, spreading the

efficient.
So there's a balance.

11

Maybe there's too many

12

aquifers sometimes when you get down to a numeric

13

model.

14

takes four and a half years, because they're looking

15

at very small little areas that they're trying to

16

define sustainable yields I guess for wells in those

17

spots, as opposed to a more simple and larger

18

picture, which may be over simplifying the

19

situation.

20

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

That's why it costs a million dollars and it

One more question.

\

When you have

21

an aquifer like lao Aquifer and you determine

22

that -- whatever it is 20 million gallons a day or

23

whatever, it would seem like from the conversations

24

we've had that it would be better to spread out the

25

wells and have only a certain amount of water, like
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1

the existing well have only maybe 5 million gallons

2

a day and have four wells spread out through the

3

aquifer to have -- so the lens will go down evenly

4

and preserve the aquifer, but is there any policy

5

toward reaching this goal?

6

pursue drilling more wells to try to preserve our

7

aquifer?

8

the best way to manage our water resource, but I

9

don't hear much abouti well, we planned in a certain

10

period of time to have three more wells or whatever.

11

Is there any -- what's the consideration now?

12

MR. HARDY:

Are we going to actively

Because it has come out that that would be

I guess on the Commission's side, because the

13

Commission is not a developer, yeah, of water, it's

14

a regulator, there's no plans to develop and spread

15

out.

16

users themselves, namely the County.

17

where another well is going into an area, if it's

18

definitely spreading out the pumpage or could be

19

spreading out the pumpage, the Commission looks

20

favorably on that, because it is achieving to spread

21

out the pumpage, rather than concentrate things in

22

one spot.

That plan or management is left more to the

23

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

MR. TENGAN:

Thank-you.

Thank you, Chair.
Member Hokama.

Mr. Chair.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

2

MR. TENGAN:

Excuse me.

Go ahead, George.

Yeah, I'd like to respond to Member Carroll's

3

concern -also.

4

have the production well at Waikapu just off Waiko

5

Road and it's part of the Iao Aquifer.

6

to be putting in a production well there.

7

going to help spreading the pumping, and we also

8

have on plans right now to drill another well at the

9

Iao tank site along the roadway going to the Old

10

We are presently under contract to

We are going
This is

Wailuku Heights area.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead, Member Carroll.

12

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

Thank you.

Mr. Tengan, would the

13

plan be eventually then to reduce the pumping from

14

the existing well if we can bring these other wells

15

on line?

16

MR. TENGAN:

Well, we could reduce the pumping in the

17

Mokuhau area or in the -- at the Wailuku shaft area

18

and spread the pumping a little more.

19

COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Member Hokama.

Chairman, thank you.

It's good to

22

see you again, Mr. Hardy.

23

questions first.

24

this from your perspective as representing the

25

Commission on Water Resource Management, but are you

Let me bring up this

I don't know if you can answer
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1

able to share at this time what you believe this

2

body, this legislative Council's authority is within

3

a designated area?

4

MR. HARDY:

5

COUNC I LMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

MR. HARDY:

7

8
9

What your authority i.s?

I guess --

I mean if we '.re jus t

--

-- it's normally as it, what your authority

is.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I'm just saying because, you know,

one of the testifiers asked what is our

10

jurisdiction, so if our jurisdiction is to just hear

11

the status, hear people state their concerns, but

12

that's basically within a designated area, ·we need

13

to know that.

14

have legislative authority to enact certain type of

15

legislation that can make a difference in the

16

management of the aquifer.

17

does the State Water Commission look at our

18

legislative body within this designation area?

19

MR. HARDY:

Because some people may feel that we

So what is your

how

Yeah, as a partner in reviewing these water

20

use permit applications.

21

from this body

22

the Commission.

23

support or whatever your position is on a 'particular

24

water use permit, the Commission takes that into

25

consideration heavily.

a~e

Whatever comments come

-- they carry much weight with

So whether or not you object or
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

This designation, as you understand

2

it, is based on the current system and the status of

3

the infrastructure?

4

MR. HARDY:

The -- the sustainable yield or --

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

The sustainable, because I bring

6

because I'm referring to the report from the

7

Commission that on page 49 it states that the

8

County's pursuing the numerical project.

9

project is done, the Commission may then consider

10

revising the aquifer's sustainable yield from the

11

infrastructure perspective.

12

90 percent of the sustainable yield with the

13

information you have at that July 21st point, if we

14

make improvements to the system, we put in more

15

wells in another aquifer, we tie it in and now the

16

system capacity is increased and we lower the

17

dependency on Iao, does that take away the -- the

18

designation at a future point in time because

19

infrastructure has now expanded and capability has

20

grown?

21

MR. HARDY:

Once this

So if the trigger is

I guess -- I'm trying to -- two parts to that

22

question.

The sustainable yield right now, the way

23

the Commission looks at it, is really kind of

24

independent of the infrastructure, and that's really

25

what the debate -- much of the debate is about,
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1

whether or not you're limited by what your well

2

infrastructure can take right now or what the

3

natural aquifer body can take, and that's hence why

4

we have' this numerical model to try get a better

5

handle on that.

6

the -- the infrastructure questions without a

7

spacial tool, like a numerical model, to really

8

to really get at'it.

9

the natural water body.

10

Because you can't really answer

So the 20 is really more of
That's the Commission's

perspective.
As far as the infrastructure's concerned,

11

12

once we get the numerical model and it appears to be

13

a good tool, then the sustainable yield can be

14

adjusted either way.

15

depending on new information.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

MR. HARDY:

It can go up.

It can go down,

I understand that.

But -- and I thought one other question you

18

had was whether or not the designation would --

19

would be repealed or -- to be repealed it would

20

have -- undesignation would have to go through the

21

same process as designati9n.

22

to undesignate or anything.

23

some kind of official formal action, petition of

24

sorts, to undesignate.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So there's no trigger
There would have to be

Well, I just needed to know whether
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1

designation wasr as the Commission r a matter of

2

permanence.

3

MR. HARDY:

No.

Art area can become undesignated as well.

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And I'm going to ask this

5

question to the Department r because I believe it may

6

help the State --

7

Commission.

8

and not with this Council as the policy body for

9

this

for water for the CountYr where are we

10

with

within the water use allocations?

11

by code this Council is supposed to allocate water

12

once we reach 60 percent withdraw from the aquifer.
CHAIR MATEO:

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

I refer to Chapter 2.90A of the

Maui County Code.
MR. TENGAN:

As far as I know r there's been no allocations

made yet.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

20

Because

Mr. Tengan.

17

19

Hardy and the State

Our jurisdiction within your Department

13

15

~r.

Will the Department put forth a

consideration for this body to consider?
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Chair r if I may.

Member Hokama r as I

21

understand Chapter 2.9A r the Council had the

22

authority to -- to produce -- I mean to establish

23

allocations by separate ordinance after public

24

hearings based on certain landmarks by reports by

25

the Department.

However r as I read the statute -- I
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1

mean the

2

states that if the Commission, meaning the State

codeit~elf,I

believe it specifically

Commission, designates the area, then the
4

withdrawals or diversion shall be pursuant to that

5

chapter, meaning HRS 174C.

6

that the

7

withdrawal exceeds 70 percent of sustainable yield

8

of an area and until a State designates.

9

as I know of, the Council has not set forth

10
·11
12

alloc~tion

It goes on further, says

shall continue for so long as

So as far

allocations, and even if it did, once the State
designates, then the State takes over.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

They take -- they make take over,

13

but we can influence where the water goes by

14

allocation categories, how much for residential" how

15

much for business, how much for agriculture.

16

That's -- that's our law, and I think Mr. Hardy

17

stated that the Commission is viewing us asa

18

partner and we have land use jurisdiction.

19

use within land use jurisdiction is our authority.

20

MR. KUSHI:

So water

Not knowing anything further, I would say it's

21

a possible conflict with the State's jurisdiction

22

State Commission's jurisdiction.

23

lack at it further.

24

State AG about it.

25

have the authority to enact an ordinance and by

I would have to

I would have to talk to the
But again, you know, you guys
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1

Charter direct the Department to, you know, consider

2

your desires.

3

You've always had that authority.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I would agree with you, Mr. Kushi

t

4

and I would saYt Chairman t it has already qeen

5

enacted.

6

be for Mr. Tengan.

7

land use approvals -- and I bring that up because it

8

will have an impact on our central water system.

9

I understood

It1s in the code.

t

My other question would

The previous water director on

As

it was always -- the comment was

10

basically we have water at this time and until you

11

get your meter t the Department will consider whether

12

or not it can provide that water.

13

normal t you know

14

and then you have the Department's responses.

15

think the previous Director has always stated

16

conservation practices

17

always protected the department by saying we support

18

but we don't guarantee water.

19

comment t as we understood it from the previous

20

Director and the comments from my colleagues

21

regarding reserva~ions for meter t the County has no

22

obligation to provide water for a, reservation before

23

July 21st?

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

t

I think it's

in land use requests we've had t

t

this and that

t

I

and then he

So would that

My understanding of t'hat statement is that at

the point in time when the application or whatever
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1

is being processed t water is available.

2

doesn't mean that when that project's ready to

3

receive the meters that water would -- the meters

4

would be available at that time.

5

recollection is that we're still using that phrase

6

in our response or comment letters.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

However t it

And my

My last question for this timet

8

Chairman t is for Mr. Hardy.

We have as the sitting

9

Council put forth about $4 million just for the

10

Water Department's CIP for the Waihee t lao Aquifer

11

areat and we're talking about the lao tank site·

12

wellt Waikapu Wellt the Ma+uhia Wellt transmission

13

from Kupaa Well to the system t waterline

14

improvements for the Wailuku Heights area.

15

these things taken into account in how the County is

16

just trying to address the situation with the lao

17

Aquifer and this designation that we now deal with?

18

MR. HARDY:

Are all

I think by virtue of the fact that the

19

Commission didn't come out outright and designate

20

the many opportunities before t instead made these

21

triggers to allow this kind of thing to occur with I

22

guess the hurdle being don't cross over this t and

23

unfortunately we've crossed that.

24

Commission t I thinkt has considered these

25

alternative developments.

So that's how the
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you, Chairman.

I'm done for

now.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Member Johnson.
Thank you, again.

I - - a lot of

5

the questions have already been asked and answered,

6

but I still am a little bit unclear of what attempt,

7

if any, there will be in this whole designation with

8

regard to the connection between Waihee and the lao

9

Aquifer.

Is there going to be any attempt to

10

determine whether or not these two systems are

11

interconnected and how they relate to one another?

12

MR. HARDY:

Well, I think it's

it really is a moot

13

issue, in the sense that the Water Commission has

14

never said that they are independent, no water

15

crosses the line.

16

lines in the Water Resource Protection Plan, you

17

will note that the line between, okay, Waihee and

18

lao is a dotted line, okay, that means there is

19

communication.

20

and forth.

21

don't have a numerical groundwater flow model to

22

look at that.

If you look at these boundary

They're connected.

How?

In what way?

Water flows back

Not clear because we

We know they interact, but we're just

23

-trying to, again, distribute the pumpage, okay, or

24

the su?tainable yields in a manner so that you're

25

not taking it all out of one -- you know, one spot
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1

going into that larger picture that I think

2

Councilman Carroll was speaking to earlier.

3

they're separate for management purposes/ but in

4

terms of hydrology and hydrologic considerations/

5

no/ they're connected and they communicate.

6

it's -- I don't think the Commission has ever said

7

that they don't communicate.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So

And

In the numeric model/ then/ along

with what you said/ will

ther~

be a clearer picture

10

that we would have of the interconnectedness of

11

these two systems?

12

MR. TRIBBLE:

Certainly one of the things that we would be

13

looking at was how pumpage from one set of wells

14

will affect other wells in other areas, and when we

15

build our model it's -- will not -- it's not

16

predicated on the'delineation of the aquifer systems

17

as they currently are.

,18

It's going to be based on

what we know about the local geology/ the

19

distribution of rainfall and recharge.

20

start tp answer some of these questions/ and I think

21

where maybe there's a little bit of confusion is how

22

does this model play into the process of the Water

23

Commission in allocating water/ and there have been

24

instarices in the past where numeric models have been

25

used to reevaluate sustainable yields in aquifers
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1

and it's not beyond the realm of at least my

2

conception that at some point for certain areas,

3

given sufficient information, the Water Commission

4

may choose to say we now are going to regulate based

5

on a numeric model rather than an analytical model.

6

Obviously that depends on where we are a couple

7

years down the road.

8

some of the questions that the -- the Board has --

9

you've had this morning.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But I think that might answer

The -- and along with that I think

11

one of my personal concerns is that, of course, in

12

an attempt to really regulate or at least maintain a

13

level that is below the 18 million gallon per day

14

draw down, that some of the draw may be shifted to

15

Waihee.

16

designation of Waihee.

17

part that there will be additional pressure put on

18

the Waihee Aquifer pumpage in an attempt to I guess

19

mi tigate some of the impa'cts are that existing in

20

lao?

Now, I saw what the triggers were upon

21

MR. TRIBBLE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

24
25

Is there any concern on your

Are you asking me or Roy?
Well, it doesn't matter.

If you

both want to answer, that's fine.
MR. TRIBBLE:

I think right now we're collecting data at a

monitoring well in the Waihee Aquifer.
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that in response to the pumping that's going on that

2

water levels are declining and at this point we

3

couldn't say whether they're going to meet the

4

trigger or not.

5

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, I mean, obviously they have shifted in

6

the past several years more pumpage into Waihee, so

7

that is occurring.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So we could see that actually come

down as a particular designation as well if lao
MR. HARDY:

Yeah, if more and more reliance is put upon

11

Waihee and the triggers and the water levels that

12

we're observing -- you have to remember, of course,

13

this is a new area that they're starting to get

14

into.

15

that are concerning or they drop below this six-foot

16

level which the Commission set, then, yeah, that

17

could be designated as well.

18

If the water levels start behaving in ways

COUNCIL,MEMBER JOHNSON: ' Okay.

Something that you had said

19

and I believe -- I don't know if it was just during

20

questioning, but you made reference to the Puukukui

21

watershed area, I believe, and, I don't know,I

22

think it was you, Mr. Tribble, that made reference

23

to that.

24

mountain in West Maui, which is where I live, I have

25

been to the Puukukui area.

Because we're on the other side of the

I've seen that it is
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It collects water and some of it

1

it's a sponge.

2

goes to lao and some of it comes to west Maui.

3

there any impact on that whole watershed area as it

4

relates to lao and also connecting to West Maui that

5

would also have an impact on how the distribution

6

would be occurring in West Maui and is there any

7

potential for a wider area' of designation depending

8

on how the watershed is actually performing?

9

Because we have had a drought for quite a while and

Is

10

my concern is that all of the development that's

11

occurring now, there's a loc of concentration in

12

Central.

13

areas that are not designated but still have this

14

interconnected water system or one source, how, in

15

your opinion, would that play out?

16

potential that that area-would then be designated as

17

well?

18

MR. TRIBBLE:

Now, if that development shifts over to

And is there any

Yeah, let me start with a little bit of

19

background.

One of the reasons that the issues in

20

lao are -- are where they are today is because we've

21

had a long cooperative relationship with both the

22

Water Commission and the Maui Department of Water to

23

collect basic hydrologic data in that area.

24

do some of that in the West Maui area.

25

difference is that we've

,

~lso

524-2090

The

initiated -- we've had
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1

a program to interpret that da,ta and we put it out

2

on

3

largely the visibility of the trends in lao that

4

have got things to where they are today, whether

5

that's good or bad is not for me to say.

~he

web and everybody can see it and it's been

I would say that with Lahaina, I don't

6

we

7

haven't been keeping track of trends.

Now, so I

8

can't really tell you where you are with regard to

9

the status of what water resources Lahaina.

I'm

10

sure Roy, because he has to track these things, is a

11

little bit ahead of that.

12

between lao and Waihee.

13

well in lao and Waihee on West Maui is -- the cone

14

of depression will not reach across the mountain

15

crest.

16

that -- does that help?

17

There is connection, say,
The effect of pumping a

It will hit the ocean before that.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Does

Yes, it does, because then

18

basically you're looking at the interconnectedness

19

through the geologic structure underneath.

20

MR. TRIBBLE:

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

23

That's correct.
And not where -- which direction

the water flows in.
MR. TRIBBLE:

Well, we're using the geologic structure to

24

determine which way the water will flow.

25

guess the other thing is with the model that we're

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And I

105

WR 7/30/03

1

doing the large scale, the head and shoulders model

2

will provide some basic information, then to give

3

you some idea of how things are working over in West

4

Maui, it wouldn't have the resolution to be a good

5

management tool like we're intending to construct

6

fpr the lao, Waihee, Central Maui area.

7

would get you part of the way there.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

But it

Did you have

anything further?

10

MR. HARDY:

Well, as far as --

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

MR. HARDY:

Yes.

As far as designation, certainly, you know,

13

new information comes in, red flags are raised,

14

wells are salting up more, water levels are

15

dropping, then, sure, it could be designated as well

16

over there.

17

model, that will give us even better information to

18

look at, gee, maybe that sustainable yield numbers

19

we have for the Lahaina area are too high or maybe

20

they're too low.

21

through this -- this higher level of understanding.

22

and looking at the situation.

23

I think with this effort of the numeric

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's hard to tell without going

And my concern also stems from the

24

fact that there we have two private water systems,

25

rather large, Kaanapali Water Company and also the
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1

Kapalua or Maui Land & Pine operation.

2

guess, is one of the things that I'm looking at, and

3

how do we protect ourselves in that area from a

4

similar situation where with much drought going on

5

and salinity levels continuing to rise, at least

6

from what I'm able to determine, how do we protect

7

ourselves?

8

area in West Maui, and if we're put at risk, then

9

that also means there are consequences for the

That, I

Because that,is huge revenue production

10

economic picture for the whole County.

So that's

11

why I'm trying to make I guess a -- some type of

12

determination of where we're going and how can we

13

prevent ending up in a similar situation to where we

14

are in Central.
I had one other question, and that was I

15

16

think it was the Water Resource Development Plan

17

that you were using, I believe Molokai as a -- an

18

example when they didn't have it, you considered the

19

input from the community.

20

and perhaps George can shed light on this -- we

21

don't have that either.

22

your bullet points you kind of said, well, these are

23

all of the areas of input that we will gather

24

information from and consider?

25

MR. HARDY:

Now, to my knowledge

So is that why in one of

Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

MR. HARDY:

Right~

Okay.

and, yeah, the more effort you put into

3

the Water Use and Development Plan, the better it is

4

for yourselves.

5

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Have you made any kind of an

6

attempt to just give a time line to our Board of

7

Water Supply or our Water Department as to when you

8

would like to see that or haven't you had that type

9

of input?

10

MR. HARDY:

Yeah-- yeah, that's getting to the planning

11

side.

12

come up with, and the Water Use and Development Plan

13

is supposed to be a living document updated every so

14

many years, although that's -- I think it's a little

15

bit behind schedule in every county on that, problem

16

being, you know, where's the resources that do this

17

comprehensive planning, tying water with development

18

plans, hence Water Use and Development Plans.

19

There's a framework that the Commission has

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

My other question is

20

to George, and do you have any idea in terms of time

21

line

22

when we might

23

are in terms of the status of it?

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

you just heard the question I asked -- as to
~xpect

to see that plan or where you

Yes, we're currently trying to finish up the

Lanai plan, and then following that we'll be working
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p~an

1

on the

2

line right now, though.

3

COUNCILM~MBER

for Maui.

JOHNSON:

I can't give you any time

?kay, and this last question would

4

be t6 Mr. Miskae, and you heard some of the concerns

5

that I have, Mr. Miskae, in terms of development now

6

shifting to areas that perhaps wouldn't be subject

7

to the kinds of open-ended question of whether

8

they'll have water or not, because West Maui has not

9

been designated, Hana's not been designated, other

10

areas of this County are outside that designation

11

area.

12

into those areas or will pressure be put into areas

13

that do not have designation, and if so, what is

14

your take on how this will be addressed by the

15

Administration?

16

MR. MISKAE:

In your view, will development then be put

Member Johnson, I think this goes back to

17

what my opening remarks tried to address, and that

18

is" the idea or the notion of a manage and directed

19

growth strategy.

20

obvious resources that is -- that we need to support

21

development is water, but thete are a number of

22

other public services as well that obviously need to

23

be supplied, you know, to have orderly development.

24
25

Obviously one of the -- one of the

So in terms of where we're going to direct
development, I think that for -- in a large part
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1

depends upon the availability of the resources.

2

There may very well be in one area over capacity in

3

one particular resource and an under capacity in

4

another/ and I think that through work through this

5

Council and the Administration we're going to have

6

to balance these out in order that we can direct

7

development and direct where our resources are going

8

to be tapped.
The fact that this particular resource has

9

10

been designated/ I don't think is a real surprise to

11

anyone.

12

sudden/ wow/ it's been designated.

13

known for a long time that this resource is being

14

becoming very close to its sustainable yield/ and

15

the Water Department and the Board of Water Supply

16

has been working very/ very hard to try and resolve

17

some of these challenges through the development of

18

other sources.

19

answer/ tapping the lao Stream is another.

I mean/ it's not like this just all of a
I mean/ we've

North Waihee is of course one

So I think we're going to have to try and

20

21

balance out how we're going to direct growth through

22

this strategy process that we've now started with.

23

We've -- we've done a carrying capacity analysis of

24

the majority of our resources.

25

presenting a carrying capacity analysis for South

We are going to be

,
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Maui to the Maui Planning Commission on the 12th of

2

August in a PowerPoint presentatiqnwhich we hope

3

will be user friendly.

4

analysis not long after that.

5

We intend to do a West Maui

So I think these will start giving our

6

decision makers a better picture of what they have

7

available and exactly how we can start directing

8

development to I think probably address in advance

9

the challenges'of designation.

Because I don't

10

think that we want designation.

I mean, this is a

11

home rule issue that all of us wrestle with, but, I

12

mean, it's kind of a wake-up call, but we knew this

13

in advance.

14

It was a matter of when.

15

working towards doing this managed and directed

16

growth strategy.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

As I said, it wasn't a matter of if.
So I think that we will be

I really appreciate your comments,

18

Mr. Miskae, because I think that even in spite of

19

the fact that this was common knowledge and it's

20

been out tHere for a long while, this dialogue has

21

been ongoing, it always puzzles me when we know this

22

information, we still continue to develop in areas

23

that are going to put increasing amounts of pressure

24

on the resource itself.

25

some of the frustration, Mr. Chair, in this actual

So I think that's perhaps
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1

petition for designation being launched by the Maui

2

Meadows Homeowners Association or by Mr. Williamson.

3

So I hope that having heard what you've said, Brian,

4

that we will also focus on no longer reacting to

5

development, but actually taking a proactive stance,

6

and it kind of sounds like that is the approach that

7

you're taking in that regard with regard to

8

development.

9

well, the development is coming forward and we just

Because so many times it's been just,

10

simply react to is without having a plan or a growth

11

strategy as to what's going to be developed.

12

thank you.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

So I

Members, we're

14

kind of like fighting the clock at this particular

15

point.

16

opportunity for the Chairman of the Water Board to

17

ask -- ask his questions, if they had not already

18

been asked, and soon after he is complete with his

19

questions, I'd like to open the floor again for a

20

few more minutes to the members who would like to

21

ask specific .questions of the Department.

22

MR. HlRANAGA:

I would, however, like to offer the

Thank you, Mr. Chair, for inviting me to be

23

a member of this panel.

24

past week have been a bit of a surprise for me, but

25

the Board of Water Supply will be tentatively

I guess the events of the
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1

scheduling a special meeting next week Thursday, at

2

which time the Director will be updating us on the

3

issues regarding designation.

4

will be reserving any questions.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

So at this time I
Thank you.

Thank you very much, Mr. Hiranaga, and thank

6

you for taking the time for coming -- for coming and

7

joining us.

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Member Tavares.
Yeah, thank you, and I don't know if

9

you were going to go back in order or whatever, but

10

I had another question for our resource people from

11

Oahu.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES,:

The Director was talking about the

14

Waikapu Well and design and the lao tank site.

15

is that going to help the lao Aquifer when they're

16

both in the lao Aquifer?

17

sense to do that or should we be looking elsewhere

18

for new sources?

19

MR. HARDY:

How

Do you see that that makes

Well, it does, again, spread out the pumpage,

20

even if it is the same pumpage, so that bodes well

21

for existing sources as well.

22

use above what's -- the 18 now, be a better

23

situation to have more wells and try to increase up

24

to -- into 20 than to try and use your existing

25

wells and then try pump those up to 20.

As far as increasing
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1

good thing, but again, subject to" the

2

20-million-gallon-per-day sustainable yield that's

3

in existence right now.

4
5

6

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So this is -- putting these things in

is like equivalent of finding new source? '
MR. -HARDY:

It's spreading out the pumpage, giving you

7

more flexibility to protect the infrastructure

8

that's in place right now.

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So what's the difference between one

10

pump that pumps 18 million gallons a day and ten

11

pumps that totally pump 18?

12

MR. HARDY:

You have a better situation with ten pumps.
won't be stressing -- of course assuming these

13

Yqu

14

ten are spread out, they're not all ten within ten

15

feet of each other in a battery, but, yeah, you

16

certainly don't want to -- like I said, it doesn't

17

rain in one spot.

18

from one well.

19

ever reach that -- you know, the total contribution

20

of recharge.

21
22

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

You'll salt up that well before you

Yeah

t

I can see that the chloride

levels would rise --

23

MR. HARDY:

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

25

You cannot pull all the water out

Right.
-- more drastically because of the

coning that you have --
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1

MR. HARDY:

Right.

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

-- with one or wells in one placer

3

but it almost seems to me like rather than spending

4

the money and the effort in the same aquifer r that

5

we should spend the money and effort to create a new

6

resource r a new source outside of the lao Aquifer.

7

MR. HARDY:

Yeah r that would be even further spreading

8

your pumpage.

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:
"

Yeahr okay.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

All rightr thank you.

Member Nishiki.
Yeahr I also echo the same concern

12

that Charmaine brings outr and I want to justify

13

this by asking you experts a question.

14

we've been continually pumping r you know r to your

15

concern about this aquifer r I see one thing that has

16

stayed constant r which is the -- what you call the

17

water levels.

18

dropped.

19

Because I think that as decision makers we ain't

20

getting it.

21

concern.

22

levels?

23

is more salt and the quality of our water is -- ,is

24

not getting better.

25

Explanation r please.

Despite that

Water levels haver what you said r

Can you explain to us in plain language?

We are not getting it.

And this is my

Wha.t is happening when you say water
Because I understand that means that there

It's not recharging.
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MR. TRIBBLE:

Certainly.

The aquifer from which most of

2

this water is being withdrawn is a dynamic

3

there's a dynamic flow of water through the ground

4

of freshwater that is coming from -- basically

5

coming from the mountains, going up enter'ing the

6

ground largely mauka, and then flowing makai through

7

the ground and discharging at the coast.

8

displaces the seawater that would otherwise be

9

there.

- 10

That water

So that's why they refer to that as a

freshwater lens.

When you pump from the freshwater

11

part of the aquifer, two things happen.

12

freshwater

13

down, and that gets back to the water levels.

14

other thing that happens is that's mirrored by a

15

thinning of the bottom, the bottom part where the

16

water goes from fresh to salty comes up, and that's

17

the real concern.

18

water level, that transition zone between fresh and

19

salty water can get to the bottom of the production

20

wells.

21

freshwater, you will start to see a slow but steady

22

increase in the salinity of the water.

23

words, there's no shortage of fresh -- there's no

24

shortage of water.

25

freshwater, and if the water is not pumped carefully

-~

The

the top of the freshwater table goes
The

Because as that lens thins, that

And so the well that was previously pumping

There is a shortage of
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and the pumpage is not spread out over a large area,

2

then the salinity will get into the bottom of the

3

wells and that's obviously a drinking supply

4

problem.

5

Does that help?

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And in all your historical data,

6

this has been your concern, that this water,level is

7

dropping or has not gone up.

8

and not gone up anymore.

9

MR. TRIBBLE:

You've seen it go down,

On a long-term basis, that's correct.

10

There's annual wiggles and waggles, and you can see

11

that in the graph.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

13

MR. TRIBBLE:

Right.

But over the long term, the history of

14

pumping in lao has resulted in a long-term ,decline

15

in the water levels, and in the one well where we

16

have -- where we can see the transition zone, you

17

can see the transition zone rising.

18

furthermore, there have been some production wells.

19

They may not have been appropriately constructed,

20

but nevertheless, production wells that were

21

initially fresh or relatively low salinity that have

22

been taken out of production because of rising

23

salinity. '

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

And

And I think this is a good

question to ask Mr. Mateo in lieu of what Riki has
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1

brought up earlier todaYt whether it's going to make

2

good sense to spend taxpayers' money in these areas

3

where we have this past historYt or we should get

4

out of this aquifer and go look somewhere else where

5

we won't face this situation.

6
7

8
9

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you t Mr. Nishiki.

Thank you.
We're going to go

to Mr. Hokama and followed by Chairman Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman t I would ask t since time

is -- is approaching basically our deadline t that I

10

would request you to put forward a request to find

11

out what is the existing allocations with the

12

existing and current Water Use Development Plan as

13

it regards to this lao Aquifer situation t and

14

second t whether or not your Committee on behalf of

15

the Council should consider revising allocations of

16

potable water within the affected regions.

17
18
19

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you t Mr. Hokama.

Member

Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah t just real brief t and for a

20

couple of clarifications.

21

million t Mr. Hardy.

22

MR. HARDY:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The trigger was 18

Correct.
And so I'm -- I think what was

24

brought up about the reservation component and the

25

possible conflict there to accommodate the
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additional 400,000 gallons per day from the

2

reservations and to accommodate those reservations,

3

which came in prior to the 21st, but you folks,

4

although the 18 million was the trigger, we still

5

can use up to 20 million gallons?

6

that?

7

18 million, even if there's 20 million in the

8

aquifer?

9

MR. HARDY:

Can you clarify

Or are we locked in at now -- we only can use

In terms - - yeah, in terms of --

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

MR. HARDY:

Sorry.

In defining
In terms of defining existing uses,

12

yeah, locked into the 18.

13

additional up to the 20, which should be available

14

for future uses.

15

reservations are considered future or they're

16

considered through the debate as part of existing I

17

guess remains to be seen, but 18 I would think would

18

be clearly existing uses.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MR. HARDY:

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

There's this two

So whether or not these

Okay.

And you can pump up to 20.
Yeah, and that up to 20, from your

22

perspective, from the Commission's perspective is

23

considered future use?

24

MR. HARDY:

Yes.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, great.

Thanks for that
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clarification.

The other clarification was from my

2

conformance question, and there's some other

3

comments I think specifically the question was how

4

much is coming out?

5

and response was between a half million and a

6

million gallons is coming out from all the other

7

users, private guys.

8

those are from self -- it's a self-enforcement

9

program, right? ' I mean, they're the ones that are

I think Member Nishiki asked,

Those numbers, are those

10

giving you the numbers.

11

meter that you folks designate, put it on the pump;

12

and you folks get to go over there.

13

meter guy comes to my house and checks how much

14

water I use, do you folks do the same thing?

15

MR. HARDY:

It's not like you have a

Like how the

We have -- in the last designation proceeding

16

we did visit everyone to see what the status was of

17

their wells.

18

some don't, obviously.

19

accurate these numbers we're getting, but in that

20

sense, yeah, they're self policing.

21

taking the measurements, but no, we don't have the

22

resources to go out and"

23

what they're doing.

24

themselves to report.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You know, some people have meters,

Okay.

But just to get an idea how

I mean, they're

you know, every month see

We rely heavily on the user

Thank you.

And the final --
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and this is the actual -- one question, based on

2

those clarifications, comes into the financial

3

status or support to the Commission in light of the

4

current fiscal policy that our current

5

Administration has.

6

in your performance in dealing with designated

7

areas, including lao, as well as others?

8
9

MR. HARDY:

How does that impact you folks

Well, it makes it tougher.

One thing, just

for your information as well on the -- this is the
It hasn't been brought before the

10

staff level.

11

Commission, but what we want to put, forward,

12

especially in this situation with Maui, is to ask

13

for some, again, partnership and help in the matter.

14

I mean, you guys live here.

15

Department of Water Supply who under the authority

16

of the Commission, the Commission could say we need

17

to get onto your property to take a look at your

18

meters, are they functioning properly?

19

way the County, you know, provide us some manpower

20

to go and help us with this verification, rather

21

than, you know, the one or two people we have in our

22

office, you

23

take a look.

24

that's one thing we're trying to work up at least

25

internally and we're hoping to propose to you guys

know~

You have people in the

Can in any

fly over for a few days and try to

You folks are here every day, so
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in some fashion.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Has there ever been any talk of an

3

actual dismantling of the Commission on Water

4

Resource Management Division out of the Department

5

of Land and Natural Resources?

6

discussion whatsoever of a dismantling of the whole

7

body?

8

MR. HARDY:

9

that

Are you aware of any

I think the current Administration has made
made that clear.

10

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

question.

14

time constraints here.

15

Molokai, both those islands, the entire islands, are

16

under -- are State management area -- water

17

management areas.

18

and weather patterns, I,don't know if maybe

19

Mr. Tribble wants to contribute to answering this

20

question, do you foresee Maui in an immediate near

21

future as being a State Water Management Area, the

22

whole island?

23

MR. HARDY:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chairman.

I'll keep it brief.

I have one

I know we're under

My understanding is Oahu and

Based on the growth projections

The whole island?

I don't -- I

don't think

24

so, not -- not to the extent Oahu and, well, even

25

Molokai.

There could be argument made to
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undesignate portions of Molokai, and Oahu itself,

2

the Waianae Coast is not. designated.

3

this time we don't see any indications that the

4

entire island of Maui would become designated.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

So, yeah, at

And I bring that up because

6

I know on the east side of the island is a lot of

7

water, but being that the matter is tied up in

8

litigation, I was thinking that, you know, if it

9

doesn't happen where we can get water from East

10

Maui, then it could put the rest of the island as a

11

possible --

12

MR. HARDY:

Yeah, in terms of designation as a groundwater

13

management area, that's -- that's what I'm

14

answering.

15

that's different.

16

ih-stream flow standards, in essence the entire

17

State is already designated surface water-wise

18

because you have to set these -- you have to amend

19

these in-stream flow standards.

20

more from the streams, you've go to go through this

21

process, which, by the way, is actually a lot more

22

In terms of surface water, though,
The in-stream protection program,

If you want to take

,difficult than a water management area.

So for all

23

practical purposes, State surface water is

24

designated.

25

Groundwater, no.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.
Gentlemen, I'd like to get my two cents in as

2
3

well before we close, so I'm going to ask just two

4

questions, one to Mr. Tribble and the other to

5

Mr. Hardy.

6

heard for a real long time that total MGDs available

7

for the aquifer was 20.

8

your study that you're working on now, will that

9

actually address and come up with a realistic

And, you know, like first of all, we've

Fact or fiction?

And will

10

number, whether 20 is what we should be working with

11

or is that really a conservative number?

12

MR. TRIBBLE:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

14

Unknown.

15

MR. TRIBBLE:

I'm going to say unknown.
Yeah, that's why I'm asking.

It's not known.

One thing to consider is

16

the concept of sustainable yield is based on a fixed

17

number, because that's -- it's easy to get your

18

handle on.

19

discussion of distribution of wells, the amount of

20

water you can get out of an aquifer is largely

21

dependent on how you distribute your wells.

22

if you want to have a fixed number, you -- you need

23

to do two things.

24

actually your real number is unknown, and secondly,

25

you need to define what your infrastructure is, and

In reality, and this gets to the

One is you need to accept that
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1

that's why with the model you can -- there will be

2

no single number for sustainable yield if you

3

regulate strictly on a model.

4

policy challenges I think the Commission has.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay, thank you.

And that's one of the

Mr. Hardy, are there

is

6

the Commissinn currently working on specific

7

conditions that will be levied on the County insofar

8

as items that they must meet or address with

9

designation and is there a timetable for those

10

11

pending conditions?
MR. HARDY:

Well, other than the participation in the

12

process itself approving these water use permits,

13

but also as a potential permit holder, typically

14

water use permits come attached with I think it's up

15

to 23 standard conditions, which basically are a

16

reflection of the Water Code and responsibilities,

17

things like you need to report, you know/ you cannot

18

exceed your allocation, and so forth.

19

subject to the Department of Hawaiian Homelands,

20

things of that nature.

21

conditions that are attached to the permit, as well

22

as your participation in the process.

23
24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

You are

So, yeah, there are a lot of

Thank you very much.
Members, time flies when you're having fun.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, Chairman.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

One last question because of what

3

you asked Mr. Tribble.

4

heard the Chairman bring up 20 million gallons.

5

your definition/ that is all potable or drinking

6

water or that includes a potential or a percentage

7

of brackish water in that sustainable yield number?

8
9

MR. TRIBBLE:

Sustainable yield/ we've

My understanding is the sustainable yield

numbers being used now are based on potable water.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

MR. HARDY:

That's potable water?

In the Water Resource Protection Plan/ the 20

12

isn't specifically ,potable.

13

utility/ meaning it could be brackish/ that you

14

could use it for irrigation/ but it's not so

15

brackish that it be unusable/ so it does include

16

brackish water that's non-potable.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

It's water of some

I think we need to make that clear/

18

Chairman/ I mean/ when. we talk about what is

19

sustainable yield and what types of water are

20

included in that.

21

In

CHAIR MATEO:

Uh-huh/ I ,agree.

Members/ again/ thank you.

22

This has been a long -- a long day for us.

I would

23

like to really thank Mr. Hardy and Mr. Tribble for

24

joining us this morning/ making yourselves.

25

available.

Also/ Mr. Tengan/ Hiranaga/ Mr. Kushi/
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1

Mr. Miskae, thank you very much for being a part of

2

the panel.

3

Members, the Chair would like to make a note

4

that at this particular point the Chair is looking

5

at scheduling for the Committee's next meeting the

6

water rules and regulations.

7

just received it yesterday.

8

awfully eX,citing for us, almost six months in the

9

coming, but we're happy we've got it now and that's

10

We had just been -- we
It's been -- it's been

what we're looking forward to.

11

I would much rather have spent this

12

afternoon -- or this morning being able to discuss

13

means of averting designation.

14

the case.

15

of information.

16

any questions that you would like to be addressed,

17

please get it in to Staff by next week Friday and we

18

will gladly forward them to Mr. Hardy and to

19

Mr. Tribble and have them provide comments and

20

responses to us.

21

ACTION:

22

CHAIR MATEO:

'However, that's not

So we've heard a lot.

To the members, if you still have

DEFER pending further discussion.

So with that being said, again, thank you

23

all very much for your patience.

24

adjourned.

25

ADJOURNED:

We've gotten a lot

This meeting is

(Gavel) .

12: 12 p.m.
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